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2019

234.,292,311.72 100.38
99,574.00 0.04

234,391 ,885.72 100.42
984,492.90 0.42

233,407,392.82

( 25,878 ) 100.00
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Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust

2019

115,542,139.34 21.88
105,773,060.26 20.03
91,996,758.19 17.42
63,140,880.55 11.96
23,866,213.44 4.52
19,324,788.89 3.66
19,182,359.58 3.63
10,660,414.33 2.02
10,268,103.99 1.94
10,197,038.65 1.93
9,425,920.85 1.78
8,380,301.58 1.59
6,814,444 .39 1.29
6,657,663.60 1.26
6,555,353.24 1.24
6,518,183.16 1.23
3,646,224.90 0.69
3,421,083.00 0.65
1,376,333.00 0.26
522,747,264.94 98.98
5,374,271.18 1.02

( ) (SZgéTgééS36-12) 100.00
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2019

GLOBAL SUB DEB SECS

SUB TRUST 1,507,575.521 | 221,886,339.45 | 147.181 | 234,292,311.72 | 155.410 ( 100.38

GOLDMAN SACHS US$ LIQ

RS I 99,574.000 99,574.00 1.000 99,574.00 1.000 0.04
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2019
NN ®
CREDIT AGRICOL
A s 13,525,000.000| 13,817,008.40| 1.022| 13,531,005.10| 1.000| 4.3750( 2025 17 | 2.56
ABN AURO BANK NV
A 12,000,000.000| 12,193,512.47| 1.016| 11,948,376.00| 0.996| 4.4000( 2028 7 | 2.26
COOPERATIEVE RA
A e o 12,150,000.000| 12,087,446.96| 0.991| 11,744,603.10| 0.967| 3.7500( 2026 a | 2.2
ABN AMRO BANK N
N R o 10,850,000.000| 11,022,745.98| 1.016| 11,098,020.15| 1.023| 4.7500( 2025 28 | 2.10
BNP PARID
2.875% 8,800,000.000| 9,923,499.35| 1.128| 10,682,187.43| 1.214| 2.8750|2026 10 2.02
10/01/26/EUR/
MORGAN STANLEY
N e 10,300,000.000| 10,260,767.28| 0.996| 10,073,029.20| 0.978| 3.9500( 2027 23 | 191
JPVORGAN
CHASE  4.25% 9,400,000.000| 9,483,501.58| 1.009| 9,551,405.80| 1.016| 4.25002027 10 1.81
10/01/27
BANCO SANT
3.25% 7,700,000.000| 8,581,505.73| 1.114| 9,344,625.56| 1.214| 3.2500| 2026 1.77
04/04/26/EUR/
0
BPCE SA '5.7% 8,800,000.000| 9,050,734.31| 1.028| 9,257,617.60| 1.052| 5.7000[2023 10 22 | 1.75
10/22/23
BARCLAYS PLC
10| AR o 8,800,000.000| 9,103,146.14| 1.034| 8,842,904.40| 1.005| 5.2000| 2026 12 | 1.67
ROYAL BK SCOTLND
g | ROVAL B ScomL 8,200,000.000| 8,809,562.12| 1.074| 8,619,450.50| 1.051| 6.0000]2023 12 19 | 1.63
BNP PARIBAS
12| B RIS e 8,350,000.000| 8,645,354.60| 1.035| 8,321,401.25| 0.997| 4.3750| 2026 12 | 1.58
SOCIETE GENERAL
13| ST 8,400,000.000| 8,547,702.15| 1.018| 8,317,226.40| 0.990| 4.2500| 2026 19 | 1.57
BANK OF AVERIC
14| BAIK OF JMERIC 8,250,000.000| 8,250,000.00| 1.000| 8,223,476.25| 0.997| 4.1830|2027 11 25 | 1.56
RL FINANCE B
15| w/R 5,500,000.000| 9,272,506.37| 1.686| 8,087,267.19| 1.470| 6.1250|2043 11 30 | 1.53
11/30/43/GBP/
ASSICURAZION
16| V/R 6,350,000.000| 7,714,212.55| 1.215| 7.,877,896.62| 1.241| 5.5000(2047 10 27 | 1.49
10/27/47/ER/
17| BPCE SA 4.5k 7,450,000.000| 7,678,383.01| 1.031| 7,410,537.35| 0.995| 4.5000|2025 15 | 1.40
03/15/25
MORGAN STANLEY
18 | O S 7.300,000.000| 7,261,761.63| 0.995| 6,969,996.20| 0.955| 3.1250| 2026 27 | 1.32
CLOVERIE PLC ZURI
1o [ o 6,300,000.000| 6,871,810.96| 1.001| 6,657,663.60| 1.057| 7.9948| 2046 4 | 1.26
BELFIUS B
20| 3.125% 5,400,000.000| 6,069,502.92| 1.124| 6,518,183.16| 1.207| 3.1250| 2026 1 | 1.2
05/11/26/EUR/
AXA SA V/R
21| D IR s 4,900,000.000| 5,475,806.68| 1.118| 5,870,311.04| 1.198| 3.3750( 2047 1.11
PRUDENTIAL FINANC
22| PRUDERTIAL P 5,650,000.000| 5,938,975.52| 1.051| 5,869,327.35| 1.039| 5.6250| 2043 15 | 11
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NN e
SOCIETE GENERAL
23 4.95% 04/14/25 5,900,000.000| 5,926,628.64 .005| 5,841,920.40 .990| 4.2500] 2025 14 1.11
AVIVA PLC V/R
24 12/04/45/EUR/ 5,000,000.000| 5,162,409.43 .032) 5,777,433.53 .155| 3.3750] 2045 12 1.09
NIPPON LIFE INSUR
25 V/R 10/16/44 5,300,000.000| 5,615,483.00 .060| 5,437,900.70 .026| 5.1000)|2044 10 16 1.03
26 AXA SA 4,400,000.000| 5,965,629.11 35| 5,391,311.75 225| 3.8750]2167 10 1.02
V/R /PERP//EUR/ R e ) TR : ) )
ING GROEP NV
27| V/R 4,400,000.000| 5,038,859.05 .145| 5,299,718.82 .204| 3.0000| 2028 11 1.00
04/11/28/EUR/
PRUDENTIAL P
28| V/R 3,800,000.000| 4,987,417.64 .312| 5,249,863.08 .382| 5.6250( 2051 10 20 0.99
10/20/51/GBP/
CITIGROUP INC
29 4.4% 06/10/25 5,125,000.000| 5,113,614.01 .998| 5,215,748.38 .018| 4.4000] 2025 10 0.99
XLIT LTD V/R
30 06/29/47/EUR/ 4,400,000.000| 5,313,233.27 .208| 5,166,545.58 .174] 3.2500] 2047 29 0.98
2019
2019
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102.36 11,349
104.70 11,608
2010 10 328,353,296.25 | 36,404,529,955 103.26 8.193
106.72 8,467
91.57 10,152
99.04 10,981
93.95 7,454
2011 10 335,643,973.36 | 37,212,847,326 105.62 8,380
92.97 11,723
92.41 13,644
98.30 10,899
112.71 12,496
101.72 8,070
2012 10 277,844,910.70 | 30,804,665,249 124.85 9.906
99.67 12,567
99.44 14,682
99.02 10,978
119.87 13,290
102.50 8,132
2013 10 382,634,630.82 | 42,422,701,519 136.49 10,829
100.21 12,635
100.43 14,828
97.85 10,849
125.10 13,870
100.95 8,009
2014 10 481,480,930.34 | 53,381,790,747 145 95 11,580
99.05 12,489
99.59 14,704
94.26 10,451
127.46 14,131
96.66 7,669
2015 10 301,641,248.35 | 33,442,965,205 152 16 12,072
95.12 11,994
96.32 14,222
92.67 10,274
132.83 14,727
93.47 7,416
2016 10 297,382,904.15 | 32,970,842,583 160.75 12.754
92.47 11,660
94.58 13,965
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92.49 10,254

140.65 15,594

90.84 7,207

2017 10 318,209,576.76 | 35,279,895,775 171.34 13,504
90.42 11,401

93.51 13,807

83.92 9,304

135.68 15,043

79.91 6,340

2018 10 241,002,863.75 | 26,719,987,504 165.16 13,104
79.73 10,053

83.60 12,344

88.46 9,808

137.88 15,287

2018 298,831,981.08 | 33,131,501,742 8.9 0. 7%
168.06 13,334

85.58 10,791

88.98 13,138

87.70 9,723

137.40 15,234

293,485,766.62 | 32,538,766,945 8.4 0.7
167.45 13,285

84.66 10,675

88.11 13,009

86.47 9,587

136.18 15,098

285,042,502.30 | 31,602,662,230 83.18 0,00
165.94 13,166

83.23 10,494

86.73 12,806

85.56 9,486

135.44 15,016

272,457,005.90 | 30,207,308,244 82.%9 0,508
164.99 13,090

82.16 10,360

85.68 12,651

86.18 9,555

137.14 15,205

266,795,955.32 | 29,579,667,566 82.48 0,544
167.05 13,254

82.55 10,409

86.19 12,726
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85.85 9,518
137.34 15,227
82.01 6,507
256,316,628.40 | 28,417,824,591
167.22 13,267
81.98 10,337
85.74 12,660
85.20 9,446
137.01 15,190
81.27 6,448
250,102,431.33 | 27,728,856,562
166.83 13,236
81.17 10,235
84.99 12,549
83.92 9,304
135.68 15,043
79.91 6,340
10 241,002,863.75 | 26,719,987,504
165.16 13,104
79.73 10,053
83.60 12,344
82.71 9,170
134.45 14,906
78.63 6,239
11 236,052,051.88 | 26,171,090,992
163.65 12,984
78.33 9,877
82.25 12,144
82.78 9,178
135.30 15,001
78.52 6,230
12 229,219,751.87 | 25,413,593,890
164.58 13,058
78.14 9,853
82.17 12,132
85.00 9,424
139.67 15,485
80.43 6,381
2019 237,594,406.19 | 26,342,091,814
169.75 13,468
79.95 10,081
84.19 12,431
85.20 9,446
140.74 15,604
80.48 6,385
233,407,392.82 | 25,877,877,642
171.02 13,569
79.92 10,077
84.25 12,440
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.25 249

.40 599

.40 599

.40 599

.40 599

.40 599

.40 599

.40 599

.40 599

2018 .45 50
.45 50

.45 50

.45 50

.45 50

.45 50

.45 50

10 .45 50
11 .45 50
12 .45 50
2019 .45 50
.45 50
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.50 278

.40 666

.40 666

.40 666

.40 666

.40 666

.40 666

.40 666

.80 619

2018 .70 56
.70 56

.70 56

.70 56

.55 44

.55 44

.55 44

10 .55 44
11 .55 44
12 .55 44
2019 .55 44
.55 44
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.25 284

.40 681

.40 681

.40 681

.40 681

.40 681

.40 681

.40 681

2018 .45 57
.45 57

.45 57

.45 57

.45 57

.45 57

.45 57

10 .45 57

11 .45 57

12 .45 57

2019 .45 57
.45 57
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.25 332

.40 797

.40 797

.40 797

.40 797

.40 797

.40 797

.40 797

2018 .45 66
.45 66

.45 66

.45 66

.45 66

.45 66

.45 66

10 .45 66

11 .45 66

12 .45 66

2019 .45 66
.45 66
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.61 4.70 6.76 6.72

.27 5.41 0.88 1.03 4.78 5.34
25 13.80 17.21 18.21 13.01 13.45
.23 6.35 9.02 9.32 5.96 6.43
.27 4.36 6.68 6.94 4.23 4.54
.85 1.89 4.07 4.25 1.48 2.14
.04 4.21 5.39 5.65 2.89 3.80
.63 5.89 6.17 6.59 3.62 4.58
.43 3.53 3.45 3.61 5.85 4.82
100x )

100.00 100.00
100.00 100.00
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672,280 13,331 658,949
(672,280) (13,331) (658,949)
563,645 259,024 963,570
(563,645) (259,024) (963,570)
186,532 363,332 786,770
(186,532) (363,332) (786,770)
865,543 175,239 1,477,074
(865,543) (175,239) (1,477,074)
602,283 447,125 1,632,232
(602,283) (447,125) (1,632,232)
102,783 755,021 979,994
(102,783) (755,021) (979,994)
142,371 224,433 897,932
(142,371) (224,433) (897,932)
161,111 155,904 903,139
(161,111) (155,904) (903,139)
52,906 150,808 805,237
(52,906) (150, 808) (805,237)
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511,831 41,110 470,721
(511,831) (41,110) (470,721)
511,882 247,728 734,875
(511,882) (247,728) (734,875)
41,897 412,185 364,587
(41,897) (412,185) (364,587)
131,145 138,754 356,978
(131,145) (138,754) (356,978)
208,147 144,205 420,920
(208,147) (144,205) (420,920)
46,419 206,886 260,453
(46,419) (206, 886) (260, 453)
27,558 66,742 221,269
(27,558) (66,742) (221,269)
53,765 42,204 232,830
(53,765) (42,204) (232,830)
34,163 46,655 220,338
(34,163) (46,655) (220, 338)
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1,748,857 33,215 1,715,642
(1,748,857) (33,215) (1,715,642)
904,004 1,365,704 1,253,942
(904,004) (1,365,704) (1,253,942)
553,097 739,729 1,067,310
(553,097) (739,729) (1,067,310)
868,569 402,879 1,533,000
(868,569) (402,879) (1,533,000)
1,457,166 494,227 2,495,939
(1,457,166) (494,227) (2,495,939)
305,751 831,791 1,969,899
(305,751) (831,791) (1,969,899)
540,920 542,011 1,968,808
(540,920) (542,011) (1,968,808)
626,350 472,455 2,122,703
(626,350) (472,455) (2,122,703)
117,832 511,789 1,728,746
(117,832) (511,789) (1,728,746)
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376,388 13,390 362,998
(376,388) (13,390) (362,998)
167,019 259,428 270,589
(167,019) (259,428) (270,589)
61,869 157,610 174,848
(61,869) (157,610) (174,848)
103,671 88,306 190,213
(103,671) (88,306) (190,213)
189,027 101,533 277,707
(189,027) (101,533) (277,707)
45,089 105,556 217,240
(45,089) (105,556) (217, 240)
74,365 61,088 230,517
(74,365) (61,088) (230,517)
136,027 70,703 295,841
(136,027) (70,703) (295,841)
59,703 84,754 270,790
(59,703) (84,754) (270,790)
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32,050 200 31,850
(32,050) (200) (31,850)
26,136 470 57,516
(26,136) (470) (57,516)
95,597 47,774 105,339
(95,597) (47,774) (105,339)
13,011 38,765 79,585
(13,011) (38,765) (79,585)
77,867 13,263 144,189
(77.867) (13,263) (144,189)
19,060 6,663 156,586
(19,060) (6,663) (156,586)
19,955 41,860 134,681
(19,955) (41,860) (134,681)
17,411 5,873 146,219
(17,411) (5.873) (146,219)
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101,859 0 101,859
(101,859) (0) (101,859)
3,514 690 104,683
(3,514) (690) (104,683)
7,975 76,380 36,278
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916 23,830 13,364
(916) (23,830) (13,364)

47 3,394 10,017
47 (3,394) (10,017)
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2,626 160 8,328
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GS
2018 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
©, 242,216,049 26,854,493 327,994,505 36,364,751
65 7
836,020 92,690 799,096 88,596
", 486,388 53,926 2,782,660 308,514
80,347 8,908 79,664 8,832
( ).12 591 66 1,001 111
243,619,395 27,010,082 331,656,991 36,770,811
©, 1,094,399 121,336 9,221,930 1,022,435
65,046 7,212 293 32
*, 596,042 66,083 765,878 84,913
456,678 50,632 2,783,836 308,644
) 248,814 27,586 321,231 35,615
67,275 7,459 69,771 7,736
@) 41,469 4,598 53,539 5,936
16 41,403 4,590 52,291 5,798
©) 41,055 4,552 51,981 5,763
() 33,263 3,688 38,763 4,298
©) 11,893 1,319 12,500 1,386
©) 5,129 569 6,891 764
©) 5,000 554 5,000 554
62,291 6,906
28,238 3,131
10,822 1,200 4,650 516
2,718,288 301,377 13,479,083 1,494,426
240,901,107 26,708,706 318,177,908 35,276,385
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GS
2018 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
® 20 2
O) 11,495 1,274 1,694 188
13,757,696 1,525,316 10,374,586 1,150,230
(19,891, 694) (2,205,392) 12,775,023 1,416,367
(21,478,912) (2,381,367) 9,796,939 1,086,187
7,574,452 839,779 (9,607,846) (1,065,222)
(20,026,943) (2,220,387) 23,340,396 2,587,750
(@) 1,726,222 191,386 1,809,885 200,662
() 575,404 63,795 603,295 66,887
@ 287,703 31,898 301,647 33,444
64,783 7,182 74,510 8,261
38,990 4,323 47,163 5,229
() 31,941 3,541 41,000 4,546
©) 25,000 2,772 25,000 2,772
©) 22,500 2,495 22,482 2,493
©) 10,000 1,109 10,000 1,109
5,121 568 61,411 6,809
©) 2,000 222 2,000 222
() 223 25 608 67
45,921 5,001 24,572 2,724
2,835,808 314,406 3,023,573 335,224
(22,862,751) (2,534,793) 20,316,823 2,252,526
(9),10 17,310,613 1,919,228 18,982,799 2,104,623
(40,173,364) (4,454,021) 1,334,024 147,903
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GS
2018 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31

318,177,908 35,276,385 297,806,463 33,017,803
26,889,890 2,981,282 84,682,933 9,388,797
(63,993,327) (7,094,940)  (65,645,512) (7.,278,118)
(40,173, 364) (4,454,021) 1,334,024 147,903
240,901,107 26,708,706 318,177,908 35,276,385
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2018 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31

(40,173,364) (4,454,021) 1,334,024 147,903
1,815 201 2,228 247
(9).10 17,310,613 1,919,228 18,982,799 2,104,623

(20) @
(11,495) (1,274) (1,694) (188)
223 25 608 67
(22,872,228) (2,535,844) 20,317,965 2,252,653
(36,924) (4,094) 44,193 4,900
(683) (76) (6,962) @772)
85,778,456 9,510,257 (29,595, 346) (3,281,236)
64,753 7,179 (143,682) (15,930)
(2,327,158) (258,012) (395,549) (43,855)
© (833) (92)
©) (607) (67) (2,083) (231)
) (1,762) (195) (3,980) (441)
(2.,496) Q@17) 6,771 751
() (5,500) (610) 38,763 4,298
) (10,888) (1,207) 5,882 652
©) (10,926) (1,211) (19,446) (2,156)
(@) (12,070) (1,338) 39,069 4,332
(28,238) (3,131) 27,513 3,050
(62,291) (6,906) 27,589 3,059
) (72,417) (8,029) 33,296 3,692
6,172 684 4,163 462
(8,127,531) (901,099) 8,772,876 972,649
52,277,662 5,796,024 (849,801) (94,217)

20 2
11,560 1,282 1,629 181
(223) (25) (608) (67)
52,289,019 5,797,284 (848,780) (94,104)
29,186,162 3,235,870 85,229,228 9,449,365
(64,163,163) (7,113,770) (65,394,420) (7,250,279)
(17,310,613) (1,919,228) (18,982,799) (2,104,623)
(52,287,614) (5,797,128) 852,009 94,462
(1,815) (201) (2,228) (247)
(410) (45) 1,001 111

1,001 111
591 66 1,001 111
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2017 10 31

456,678
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IFRS
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IMD
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NAV
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242,199,976 242,199,976
16,073 16,073
242,199,976 16,073 242,216,049
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2017 10 31
327,423,572 327,423,572
570,933 570,933
327,423,572 570,933 327,994,505
2017 10 31
2017 10 31
9,221,930 9,221,930
9,221,930 9,221,930
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
NAV
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2017 10 31

@

@

@

Australia and New

Zealand Banking 8,648 (44,837) (36,189) (36,189)
Group
Bank of America NA 41,483 (63,470) (21,987) (21,987)
Barclays Bank PLC 48 (8,020) (7,972) (7,972)
Brown Brothers
Harriman & Co. SUY S SUY
Citibank NA 160,132 (2,934,105) (2,773,973) (2,773,973)
Deutsche Bank AG 3,868 (55,120) (51,252) (51,252)
HSBC Bank PLC 150,832 (151,054) (222) (222)
JPMorgan Chase & Co (38,873) (38,873) (38,873)
Merrill Lynch (2,845,239) (2,845,239) (2,845,239)
Morgan Stanley & Co (12,800) (12,800) (12,800)
Royal Bank of Canada 17,739 (49,063) (31,324) (31,324)
Royal Bank of
Scotland PLC 24,286 (3,018,395) (2,994,109) (2,994,109)
Standard Chartered 44,454 4717 43,977 43,977
Bank
UBS AG 119,443 119,443 119,443
570,933 (9,221,930) (8,650,997) (8,650,997)
50
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10 0.52
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1,245 414
GS
41,000
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10,000 22,500
25,500
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
GSAMI 65,405
88,805
(d
NAV
0.60
2018 10 31
2017 10 31
(e
RBC
2,000
2018 10 31
2017 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31

GSAMI 20,572 25,364
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(f
JSDA
JSDA
JSDA
0.20
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
100,000
100 100
100 100
2016 10 31
230,757 1,974,538 221,269 897,932 156,586 5,862
135,787 620,620 53,765 161,111 19,955 2,626

170/278



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(70,703) (472,635) (42,204) (155,904) (41,860) (160)

2017 10 31
295,841 2,122,523 232,830 903,139 134,681 8,328
59,703 117,832 34,163 52,906 17,411 40
(84,754) (511,609) (47,405) (150, 808) (5.873) (1,640)
2018 10 3 270,790 1,728,746 219,588 805,237 146,219 6,728

NAV
NAV
NAV NAV
2018 10 31
NAV NAV

31,698,692 117.06 44,724,636 165.16
97,906,984 56.63 138,139,901 79.91
29,793,436 135.68 * *
67,574,958 83.92 * *
13,208,342 90.33 11,657,286 79.72
718,695 106.82 562,472 83.60
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10

11

2017 10 31

NAV NAV

38,863,009 131.36 50,685,525 171.33
147,818,648 69.64 192,786,559 90.83
32,745,430 140.64 * *

83,531,037 92.49 * *

14,185,648 105.33 12,177,102 90.41

1,034,136 124.18 778,746 93.51

2018 10 31
2017 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
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10 15
NAV NAV
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
0.3 0.3
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.3 0.3
NAV  0.05
2018 10 31 2017 10 31 NAV
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2018 10 31 2017 10 31
53.63 58.19
5.52 -
2018 10 31 2017 10 31 NAV
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
23.34 20.22
13.08 14.42
- 8.06
5.65 -
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75
75 0.75
—75
NAV
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
3.0 ) 3.0 (3.2 ) 3.2
1.0 ) 1.0 1.1 ) 1.1
0.4 ) 0.4 0.4 ) 0.4
“.4 ) 4.4 4.7 ) 4.7
2018 10 31

591 591
242,216,049 242,216,049

836,020 836,020
566,735 566,735
243,619,395 243,619,395

65,046 65,046
1,094,399 1,094,399

456,678 456,678
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1,102,165 1,102,165
2,718,288 2,718,288
2017 10 31
1,001 1,001
327,994,505 327,994,505
799,096 799,096
2,862,389 2,862,389
1,001 331,655,990 331,656,991
293 293
9,221,930 9,221,930
2,783,836 2,783,836
1,473,024 1,473,024
13,479,083 13,479,083
2018 10 31
19,033,363 125,249,544 395,367,060 21,006,809 560,656,776
19,033,363 125,249,544 395,367,060 21,006,809 560,656,776
6,506,241 6,506,241
6,506,241 6,506,241
2017 10 31
233,535,362 94,750,298 588,195,374 32,770,223 949,251,257
233,535,362 94,750,298 588,195,374 32,770,223 949,251,257

1771278
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12,204,501 12,204,501

12,204,501 12,204,501

2018 10 31

2017 10 31

178/278

NAV



2018 10 31
100

2018 10 31

2018 10 31
147,971,616

2017 10 31
597,568,577

2017 10 31

2017 10 31

149,049,942

606,219,574
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NAV

2018 10 31

2017 10 31

2018 10 31 2017 10 31
501 1,001
242,199,976 327,423,572
65
16,073 570,933
836,020 799,096
486,388 2,782,660
80,347 79,664
243,619,395 331,656,991

2018 10 31 2017 10 31
100.54 102.86
USD Accumulation Class
Global Subordinated Debt Securities Trust Global Subordinated Debt Securities
Sub-Trust
2018 10 31 2017 10 31 NAV

2018 10 31 2017 10 31
100.54 102.91
0.54 2.91
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100.00 100.00

2018 10 31 2017 10 31
16.55 18.87 2018 10 31 2017 10 31
44 .52 38.49
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2018 10 31 2017 10 31

AA 0.23 0.19
A 7.90 12.28
BBB 78.86 76.29
BB 9.36 4.83
2.59 4.03

1.06 2.38

100.00 100.00

«
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12
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
GS
13
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
AUD 1.41093 1.30421
EUR 0.88257 0.85841
GBP 0.78263 0.75304
14
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
15
2018 10 31 2017 10 31
16
2018 10 31
17
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GS
2018 10 31
1,622,128 242,199,912 100.54
USD Accumulation Class
64 64 0.00
Uss$ Institutional Class, 2.22%
242,199,976 100.54
/ /
01/11/2018  USD 58,956  AUD 83,095 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC 62 0.00
02/11/2018  USD 232,273 AUD 326,433 Bank of America NA 913 0.00
975 0.00
/ /
01/11/2018 usb 3,983  GBP 3,028 Citibank NA 114 0.00
01/11/2018 usD 11,515  GBP 9,000 HSBC Bank PLC 15 0.00
01/11/2018 usb 366,606 GBP 284,087 Australia and New 3,614 0.00
Zealand Banking Group
Ltd
01/11/2018 usD 366,633 GBP 284,087 Standard Chartered Bank 3,641 0.01
21/11/2018 usD 77,325  EUR 65,810 Royal Bank of Canada 2,648 0.00
21/11/2018 usb 211,588 EUR 182,000 Bank of America NA 5,066 0.00
15,098 0.01
/ 7/
16/01/2019 AUD 91,621,498 USD 65,328,236 HSBC Bank PLC (332,178) (0.14)
16/01/2019 AUD 91,621,498 USD 65,332,175 Australia and New Zealand (336,117) (0.14)
Banking Group Ltd
21/11/2018 EUR 5,919,045 USD 6,917,583 Citibank NA (200, 966) (0.08)
21/11/2018 EUR 6,038,000 USD 7,057,069 Merrill Lynch (205, 469) (0.09)
01/11/2018 GBP 287,201  UsD 372,914 Bank of America NA (5,942) (0.00)
01/11/2018 GBP 293,000 USD 380,531 HSBC Bank PLC (6,150) (0.01)
17/01/2019 GBP 279,000 USD 361,527 Standard Chartered Bank (3,533) (0.00)
17/01/2019 GBP 284,087 USD 368,084 Australia and New Zealand (3,563) (0.00)
Banking Group Ltd
16/01/2019 uUsD 509,025 AUD 718,224 Citibank NA (481) (0.00)
(1,094,399) (0.46)
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AUD
EUR
GBP
uSsD
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242,199,976 100.54
15,098 0.01

975 0.00
(1,094,399) (0.46)
(220,543) (0.09)
240,901,107 100.00
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GS
2017 10 31
2,136,531 327,273,781 102.86
USD Accumulation Class
149,791 149,791 0.05
us$ Institutional Class, 1.19%
327,423,572 102.91
/ /
06/11/2017 AUD 13,342 usb 10,215 UBS AG 15 0.00
15 0.00
/ /
01/11/2017 usD 50,081 EUR 43,029 Barclays Bank PLC (45) (0.00)
01/11/2017  USD 927,147  AUD 1,210,624 Bank of America NA (1,099) (0.00)
02/11/2017 usb 688,848 AUD 899,021 Brown Brothers Harriman & Co 477 (0.00)
(1,621) (0.00)
/ 7/
16/01/2018 AUD 2,316,000 usD 1,773,408 Standard Chartered Bank 1,158 0.00
16/01/2018 AUD 80,342,493 usD 61,409,222 HSBC Bank PLC 150,812 0.05
16/01/2018 AUD 80,342,493  USD 61,399,903 Citibank NA 160,132 0.05
16/01/2018 AUD 81,642,000  USD 62,514,259 Bank of America NA 41,483 0.01
30/11/2017 EUR 43,029 usD 50,157 Barclays Bank PLC 48 0.00
08/11/2017 usD 192,886  AUD 246,532 Deutsche Bank AG 3,868 0.00
08/11/2017 usD 578,505 AUD 731,396 Royal Bank of Canada 17,739 0.01
08/11/2017 usb 672,616  AUD 866,000 Australia and New 8,648 0.00
Zealand Banking Group
Ltd
08/11/2017 usb 801,200 AUD 1,016,000 Royal Bank of Scotland 22,226 0.01
PLC
08/11/2017 usD 1,837,112  AUD 2,339,637 Standard Chartered Bank 43,296 0.01
08/11/2017 usD 2,701,899 AUD 3,368,262 UBS AG 119,428 0.04
16/11/2017 usb 7,991  ©6BP 6,000 HSBC Bank PLC 20 0.00
30/11/2017 usb 118,736 EUR 100,000 Royal Bank of Scotland 2,060 0.00
PLC
570,918 0.18
/ /
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08/11/2017 AUD 692,214  USD 543,526 Morgan Stanley (12,800) (0.01)
08/11/2017 AUD 1,772,534  USD 1,397,888 JP Morgan Chase & Co (38,873) (0.01)
08/11/2017 AUD 1,943,462 USD 1,511,694 Bank of America NA (21,627) (0.01)
08/11/2017 AUD 2,459,542  USD 1,927,986 Australia and New Zealand (42,237) (0.01)
Banking Group Ltd
08/11/2017 AUD 78,755,241  USD 63,179,423 Merrill Lynch (2,797,219) (0.88)
08/11/2017 AUD 78,755,241  USD 63,147,764 Citibank NA (2,765,559) (0.87)
08/11/2017 AUD 85,217,072 USD 68,354,931 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC (3,018,395) (0.95)
30/11/2017 EUR 223,000 UsD 262,786 Australia and New Zealand (2,600) (0.00)
Banking Group Ltd
30/11/2017 EUR 3,981,257 USD 4,693,166 Merrill Lynch (48,020) (0.02)
30/11/2017 EUR 3,981,257 USD 4,692,353 Deutsche Bank AG (47,207) (0.01)
30/11/2017 EUR 3,981,257 USD 4,694,209 Royal Bank of Canada (49,063) (0.02)
16/11/2017 GBP 258,559  USD 351,405 Deutsche Bank AG (7,913) (0.00)
16/11/2017 GBP 258,559  USD 351,422 Citibank NA (7,931) (0.00)
16/11/2017 GBP 258,559  USD 351,466 Barclays Bank PLC (7,975) (0.00)
02/11/2017 usD 688,848 AUD 899,021 Standard Chartered Bank 477) (0.00)
08/11/2017 usD 61,438,547 AUD 80,342,493 Citibank NA (160,615) (0.05)
08/11/2017 usD 61,448,108 AUD 80,342,493 HSBC Bank PLC (151,054) (0.05)
08/11/2017 usD 61,558,418 AUD 80,342,493 Bank of America NA (40,744) (0.01)
(9,220,309) (2.90)
327,423,572 102.91
570,918 0.18
15 0.00
(9,220,309) (2.90)
(1,621) (0.00)
(594,667) (0.19)
318,177,908 100.00
AUD
EUR
GBP
usD
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Staterments of Financial Position

As at 31 October 2018

Assets
Current Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Receivables:
Dividend
Investments sold
Unils subscribed
Expense reimbursement
Cash and cash equivalents
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Due o bank
Payables:
Units redeemed
Investments purchased
Distribution fees
Audil fees
Investment management fees
Agent company lees
Custodian service fees
Manager fees
Administrator feas
Transfer agent fees
Trustee fees
Legal feas
Printing fees
Miscellaneous fees

Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units)
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units

Thee Boocmpanyang nates foms s inlegml pat of the Snancial tabements

Moles

3c), 4

3(d), 12

3 (c). 4
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2
3(f), 8

3if.8
2
7(d)

T (a)
[
T (c)
Tib)
7ic)
T ()
7 {g)

31-0ct-2018 31.0¢t-2017
$242216,048  $327,994 505
- 85

836,020 799,096
486,388 2,762,660
80,347 79,664

591 1,001
$243,619,395  $331,656,991
$1,004,309 $9,221,930
85,046 293
596,042 765,878
456,678 2,783,836
248,814 321,231
67,275 69,771
41,469 53,539
41,403 52,291
41,055 51,981
33,263 38,763
11,893 12,500

5129 5,891

5,000 5,000

- 62,291

- 28,238

10,822 4,650
$2,718,288 $13,479,083
£240,901,107 £318,177,908
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Hotes 31-0ct-2018 3-Oct-2017
Income
Interest income 3 (b 20 §=
Dividend income 3k 11,485 1,684
Met realized gainiloss) on financial assets and financial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on:

Investments 13,757 696 10,374,586

Foreign currency coniracts (19,891,694 12,775,023
Met change in unrealized gainf{loss) en financial assets and

financial liabilites at fair value through profit or loss on;

Invesiments {21,478,912) 8,796,539

Fareign currency contracts T.574 452 {9,607 845)
Net Incomel{Loss) $(20,026,943) $23,340,396
Operating Expenses
Distribution fees 7 (d) 1,726,222 1,509,885
Agent company fees 70 575404 603,295
Invesiment management fees T (a) 287,703 301,647
Audit fees 64,783 74,510
Legal fees 38,090 47,163
Manager fees 7 (b) 31,941 41,000
Administrator fees 7(c) 25,000 25,000
Custodian service fees 7 c) 22 500 22 482
Trustee fees 7ic) 10,000 10,000
Printing fees SR Y 6141
Transfer agent fees T (e} 2,000 2,000
Inlerest expense 3ib) 223 &08
Miscellaneous expense 45,921 24,572
Met Operating Expenses $2,835,808 $3,023,573
Met Incomef(Loss) from Operations §(22,862,751) $20,316,823
Finance Costs:
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3(g). 10 17,310,613 18,982,799
Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations $(40,173,364) $1,334,024

T mceoiTpietnying nclivs form &0 integral paet of the Snancal statements.
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Hotes _ 31-Oct-2018 31-Oct-2017

Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Parlicipating

Units at Beginning of Year $318,177 908 $297 806,463
Tolal proceeds from redeemable paricipating Units issued 8 26,885,890 B4 682 933
Total payments for redeemable paricipating Units redeemed ] (63,833 327) [B5,645,512)
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

participating Units from operations (40,173,364} 1,334 024
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End $240,901,107 $318,177,908

The sccompanying nobes form an integral pant of the Anancial stalements. 12
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Hotes

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets atiributable to holders of redeemable
participating Units from operations
Adjustment for:
Exchange gains/{losses) on cash
Distributions to participating Unitholders
Interest income
Dividend incorne
Interest expense
Total
Net (Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:
Receivables:
Investments soid
Expense reimbursement
Financial assets at fair value through prafit or loss
Met Increase/|Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Due to bank
Payables:
Investments purchased
Trustee fees
Adminisirator fees
Transfer agent fees
Audil lees
Manager fees
Agent company fees
Custodian service fees
Investment management fees
Printing fees
Legal fees
Distribution fees
Miscellaneols fees
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities
Interest received
Dividend received
Interest paid
Het Cash Provided byl(Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceads received from redeemable participating Units issued
Payments for redeemable paricipating Units redeemed
Distributions to paricipating Unitholders

Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Financing Activities
Exchange gainsi{losses) on cash

Met Increase/{decrease) in cash

Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year

Thin sscodmgarying robes oem an indegral par of the Snancial atatemants.

3(g), 10

2
7ic)
7le)
Tie)

7 (b
71
7 ()
T (a)

7(d)

oo
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31-Oct-2018 31-0ct-2017

£(40,173.364) 51,334 024
1,815 2228
17,310,613 18,582, 795
(20) -
{11.495) (1,694)
223 608
$(22,872,228) $20,317,965
{36,8924) 44,193
(683) {6,962)
85,778,456 (29,595,346)
64,753 {143,882)
(2,327.158) {395,549)
- (833)
(BOT7) (2,083)
(1.762) (3,980)
(2,496) 6,771
{5,500 38,763
(10,888) 5,882
{10,926) (19,448)
{12,070) 39,069
(28,238) 27513
(62,281) 27,589
{72417) 33,296
6,172 4,163

1
§52,277,662 £{849,801)
20 -
11,560 1,620
{223} {B08)
$52,289,019 £{848,780)
29,186,162 85,220,228
(64,163,163) (65,394,420)
{17.310,613) (18,982, 799)
$(52,287,614) $852,009
{1,815) {2,228)
410) 1,001
1,001 -
$591 $1,001
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Mizuhe GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Organization

Mizuho GS Hybrid Secunties Fund (the “Trust™) is a separate sub-frust of tha Mizuho GS Investmant Unit Trust (the
“Master Trust®), a Cayman Islands Unit trust established by the Trust Deed dated 16 Apdil 2010 between Brown
Brothars Harmman Truest Company (Cayman) Limited {in such capacity, the “Trustea®) and CS (Cayman) Lirmited (in
such capacity, the “Manager™). The Trust is crganized as a par of a “master-feader” structune,

Goldman Sachs Asset Management International ("GSAMI), an indirectly owned subsidiary of The Goldman Sachs
Group, Inc., serves as the Trusts Investmen! Manager (the “lnvestment Manager™) pursuant to an invesiment
management agreement ("Managemant Agreemant”) with the Trust The Investment Manager is responsible for
owerseeing and monitoring the day-lo-day operations of the Tnests affairs regarding their investroents. The Investment
Manager has appointed Goldman Sachs Assel Managament Co., Ltd. ((\GSAM Japan®) as Invesirnant Advisor, GSAM
Japan provides the Trust with confinucus professional investmant advica, and effects and manages all iransactions on
behalf of the Trust.

The Units of the Trust effered (e “Units") will only be offered 1o Non-U.S. parsons. Units are not baing, and will not
be, offered for sals in the L1.S, or its territories or possessions or to U.S. parsons, and Unils may not ba transfermed to
af hald for the banafil of LS, persons,

The Trust commenced cperalions an the following dates:

Class of Units Commencemant Dates
(AUD Class Accumulation 14 May 2010/
ALD Class Distribution 14 May 2010
USD Class Accumulation 14 May 2010
U0 Class Distribution 14 Moy 2010
EUR Class Distribution 13 May 2011
|GBP Class Distribution 13 May 2011

The financial statements are presendad in USD ("United Stabes Dollar™), the Trust's funclional and presentation L
The Investmant Manager considers that this currency most accurately represents the economic effects of the underlying
transactions, events and conditions of the Trust.

Investment Objective

The investment cbjeclive of the Trust ks to seek to provide Unitholders with a long-tern total return consisting of income
and capital gains. The Trust will seak o achieve i invesiment cbjective by allocating all, or substantially all of ils
assets bo.a U5, Dollar denominated class of units in Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust (the “Master Fund™), a
separats sub-trust of the Goldman Sachs Imvesiment Unit Trust, a Cayman lslands unil trust managed by Goldman Sachs
Assel Managemant L.P: ("GSAMT). Due to this investment objective, investons are subject 10 cerlain unique risks. The
Trust's investments in other funds ara subject to the lerms and conditions of the respective investes fund's offering
documentation.

The invesiment objective of the Master Fund is to provide Unitholdars with a leng-tarm total return sonsisting of income
and capiltal gaing through nvesting in a diversified portfolio consisting mainly of subordinated tenm debl securities and
senior debt securities and partially of perpatual subordinated debt securities and prefered securities issued mainly
by financial insttutions. The Master Fund may mwvest in corporate bonds or subordinated debt secunties issued by
corporations other than financial inatititions. Under narmal circumstances, the fived-incomas securities acquired by the
Master Fund are expected to have a credit rating, measured by the Investment Manager at the time of investment,
aqual to or greater than a BEE- rating by S&P Global Ratings or a Baad rating by Moody's Investors Sarvice, Inc, of the
equivalent rating by another L5, naticnally recognized statistical ratings crganization. The Master Fund's Investrrent
Manager intends 1o seek 1o predominantly hedge the assats of the Master Fund which are not denaminated m U.S,
Dillars into U.S, Dollars,

The Trust held 43.25% and 42.00% of the Master Fund's net assets at 31 October 2018 and 31 Oclober 2017,
respectively.

14
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 Oclober 2018

2. Investment Objective (continued)

The Trust invests into the Master Fund, Total subscriptions and redemptions made by the Trust into the Master
Fund during the year ended 31 Cctober 2018 were USD 49,738,048 and USD 127,091,701, respectively. As at 31
Oclobar 2018, there wers no capital commitmant obligaticns and the Trust had USD 456,678 due to the Master Fund
for unsatled purchases and USD E36,020 due from the Master Fund for unsettied sales. Tofal subscriplions and
redermplions made by the Trust into the Master Fund dunng the year ended 31 Octobar 2017 wene USD 119,707,063
and USD 109,342,018, respectively. As at 31 October 2017, there were no capital commitmant cbligations and the Trust
had S0 2,783,636 due to the Master Fund for unsettied purchases and USD 799,096 due from the Master Fund for
unsattied sales.

The Trust invasts into tha Master Fund by purchasing the Master Fund's redeamable participating shares. The Master
Fund alows redemplions of these shares on any business day.

Mavemants in the fair valse of the Master Fund's portislio and comesponding movements in the fair value of the Master
Fund may expose the Trust 1o a loss.

3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policles
{a) Financial Statements
Bagis of Preparation of Financal Staterments

The praparation of the financial statements is in accordance with International Financial Reperting Standards (IFRS").
The financial statements have been prepared under the histosical cost convention as modified by the revaluabion of
financial assets and liabilites (incuding darvative instruments) at fair valee through profit or loss. The preparation of
thve financisl staternents requires management io make cerain estimates and asswmpbions that may affect the amounis
reparted in the financial stalerments and accompanying Rotes. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

[ Hew standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2017 and were effective or applicable to the Trust

There ware no standards, amendmants of inlerpretations to axisting standards effective for annual perods beginning
on or after January 1 2017 that have been adopied by the Trust.

fii. Hew standards, amendments and interpretations early adopted by the Trust

IFRS 9, ‘Financial Instruments’ ["IFRS 9°), effectve for annual pericds begnnang on or after 1 January 2018, specifies
how an enbty should cdassify and measure financial assels and liabilibes, ncluding some hybrid contracts. The standard
improves and simplifies the approach for classification and measurement of financial assels compared with the
requirements of International Accounting Standards 38 (1AS 397). Most of the reguirements in 1AS 34 for classification
and measurement of financial labilties were camed farward unchanged. The standard applies a consistent approach
1o classifying financial assels and reéplaces the numerous catagonies of financial assels in IAS 30, each of which had
s own classification criteria.

il New standards, amendments and Interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
earfy adopted by the Trust

There are no other standards, interpratations or amendments to existing standards that are fed yel effective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Trust.

{b) Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

The Trust records #s invesiment ransactions on a trada date basis. Realized gains and |losses are based on the First
I Firat Out (*FIFO") methed, Dividend income and dividend expense ara recorded on the er-dividend date and inlarest
income and interest expenss are accrusd over the e of the investment. Overdraft expenses which are accrued as
incwmed, i any, are includad in interest axpense, Intares! income intludes accretion of market discount, oniginal issue
discounts and amartization of pramiums and is recorded inte incame aver tha life of the underlying invesiment. Inferest
income and dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross bass before wilthhelding tax. if any, in the
Staternents of Comprehensive Income.

Operating expensas are recognized on an accrual basis,
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)
(b} Investment Transactions, Related Investrment Income and Operating Expenses [continued)
Transaction costs, when incurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Trust will bear all of its operating expanses and the initial and ongoing expenses incurmed in connection with the
offer and sale of Units, including printing costs, marketing costs, legal fees, expenses incurred in connection with the
review of subscription agreements and related documentation and other expenses of the Trusi, the Manager, the
Trustes, the Investment Manager, the Global Distributor and the Administrator,

A structured entity is an enfity that has been designed so that voting or similar righls are not the dominant fachar in
deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voting rights relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant
activities ara directed by means of contractual arangarments, A structufed entity often has some o all of the following
features or atiributes; (a) restricled aclivities, (b) a namow and well-defined objective, such as to provide investment
opportunities for inveslors by passing on risks and rewards associated with the assets of the strectured enfity to
invastors, (c) insufficlant equety to parrmit the structured entity 1o finance its sctivities without subordinated financial
suppaort and (d) financing in the faim of mullsple contractually inked instrumends to investors that create concentrations
of cradit or alher risks (lranches),

The Master Fund finances its operations by issuing redeemable shares which are putiable at te holder's oplion and
entitles the holder to a proportional stake in the respective Trust's ne! assets. The Trust holds redeemable shares in
the Masier Fund.

The Trust's maxsmurn exposure o loss from its interests in the Master Fund is equal to the total fair value of s
imvestments in the Master Fund,

&:ﬂﬂ:ﬁaﬂmudim&ddihmInﬂ'lel'-l-uarl-'undhTmtmutbbcrm-dluwrintmm
ter !

As at 31 Oclober 2018 and 31 Qctober 2017, the net asset value ("NAVT) of the Master Fund was USD 580,061,713
and USD 779,302,636, respectialy.

{c) Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
i Clazsifcation

The Trust classifies its investments based on both the Trust's business modal for managing those financial assals
and the contractual cash flow charsctenstics of tha financial assels. The portfolio of financial assets is managed and
performance ks evaluated on a fair value basis, The Trust is primarily focused on fair value information and uses
that infermation 1o assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions. The Trust has not taken the option to
Frevacably designals any equity secuwrities as fair value through other comprehansive income. The conlractual cash
fiows of the Trust's debt secunties are solely poncipal and interast, howewver, these securities are neither held for
the purpose of collecling contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale, The
collection of contractual cash flows is only incidental 1o achieving the Trust's business model's objective, Consequently,
all investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss,

The Trust recognizes financial assets and financial liabilites on the date it becomes party 1o the confractual provisions
of the investmant, Purchases and sales of financial assets and financial liablliies are recognized using irade dale

accounting. Fram trade date, any gains and lossas arsing from changes in fair valua of the financal assels or financial
liabilities are rocorded in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investimenis have expired and the
Trust has ransferred substantially all risks and rewands of cvwnarship.
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statemeants
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicies (continued)
(€} Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)
iif Fair Value Measurement Principies

Upan adoption of IFRS 8 the Trust's financial assets and labdibes sontinue to be initially recorded at their ransaction
price and then measured at fair value subsequent to initial recognition. Gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair walug of the “financial assels or financial liabilites at fair value through profit or boss” category are presented in the
Statements of Comprehensive incoma in the pariod in which they arise.

Financisl asasts cassfied as receivables are camed at cost less impairment, if any. Financial liabdities, other than
those 2t fair value through profitor loss, are measwed at cost. Financial habilities ansing from redeamable Units ssued
By the Trust are carried at the redemption amount representing the Unitholdess' right te a residual amount of the Trust’
= Met Assals Atinbutable to the Holders of Redeemable Participatng Linits,

As 3 result, the adoption of IFRS 9 has not had any matenal impact on the Trusts financial statements.

Fair value is the price thal would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an crderly transaction
betwesn marke! participants at the measurameant date. The fair valee of financial assets and kabisties traded in active
markets (such as publicly raded derivatives and trading securities) are based on quobed markel prices al the dose of
tradng on the year end dale

The fair value of all securities and derivatives is detarmined according 1o the followsng policies.

(it} Exchange Listed Assels and Liabilifies

The fair value of exchange traded financial investments, comprising commen stock and shordderm investments,
based upon quated market prices at the year and date without any deducten for estimated future transaction costs.

{iZl  Shares in Collective investment Schemes

The fair value of invesiments in open-ended investrment funds, including collective investment schemes, is based upon
the MAY per share as supplied by the administrative agent of the funds in accordance with valuation policy of apphcable
funds as outlined in their Offening Memcrandum

{H3) Derivalives

A derivative is an instrument whose fair value i= desived from an undertying instrurment, idex reference rate or a
carnbination of these factors, Dervative instruments may ba privately negotiated contracts which are often referred to
as over the counter "OTC™) dervatives of they may ba listed and traded on an exchange, Denvative comiracts may
invalve future commitments o purchase or sel financal instruments or comamodities at specifiesd terms on a specified
date, of to axchange interest payment sireams or currencles based on a notional or contraciual amaunt.

Derivative contracts are slated al fair value and recognized as financial assets and financial liabilities on the Stalements.
of Financial Position, Gaing and lesses resulting from the change in the fair value are reflected on the Statemants of
Cornprahensive [ncome as a component of change in unrealized gain/(loss). Realized gains or losses are recorded on
terrmimation or from penodic cash Bow payrments

fiii¥a) Forward Forsign Currency Confracts

In & forward foreign curmency contract, the Trust agrees 1o receive of deliver a fixed quantity of one currency for anothar,
at a pre-determined price at a fubere date, Purchases and sales of foneard foreign curmency conbracts having the same
nalanal value, satdement date, counterparty and right 1o setile nel are generally offset (which result in & net foreign
cumency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gains or losses are recognized on trade date.

The fair value of forward foreign curmency contracts is based on the price at which a new forward foreign curmency
eaniract of the same nofional value, currency and maturity could be affected at the close of busingss in the princpal
cumency markats in which these curréncies are traded. Any resulting unrealized gains and losses are recorded in the
Staternents of Comprehensive income.

7
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)

Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Falr Value thraugh Profit or Less (continued)
[ Fair Value Measwemen! Principles (continued)

i) Debl Securities

Debl sacurities, comprising corporate debt are valued on the basis of dealer supplied quotations or by using a third
party pricing sandice,

(s} Securties Purchased under Agresmenis lo Razell

Securites purchased under agreements to resell (Trepurchase agreements’) are lransactions whereby the Trust
acquires & security for cash subject o an obligaion by the counterparty 1o repurchase, and the Trust to resell the
security at an agreed upon price and time. In conneclion with thase transactions, with the exception of triparty
repurchasa agreaments and overnight repurchase agreements, the Trust takes possession of securities collateralizing
the repurchase agreement. The Trust is permifted to deliver or re-pledge these securities through reverse repurchase
agreaments. The collateral is marked to market daily to help ensure that the market value of the assets remains
sufficiant to protact the Trust in the event of default by the seller. Securities purchased under agreaments to resell are
carmed at thalr contractual amounts plus accrued intorest as the best esBmate of fair value. Securities held as collataral
for tri-party repurchase agreements are maintained for the Trust in the Trust's account by the tri-party agent until
malturity of the repurchase agresmant.

] Maoney Markel invesiments
Money market investments, comprising commercial paper, are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

[T All Securiies and Derivalives

If & quoted market price is not available from a third party pricing servica or a dealer, or a quolation i belisved
o be materially inaccurate, the fair value of the imvestment is determined by using valuation lachniques. ValuaSon
techniques include the use of recent market transactions, reference to the current fair value of another investmant that
i substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other techniques thal provide a reliable estimate of
prices cbiained in actual market transactions.

Such secunties and denvatives shall be valued af their probable realization valve as detarmined by a Valugr (the
Waluer"). The Valuer during the vears ended 31 October 2018 and 31 October 2017 was Goldman Sachs & Co, LLC
and the valuation funclion was performed by Goldman Sachs investment Management Division ("IMD") Controllers.

The invesiments have been valued in accordancs with generally accepted accounting principles that require the use
of cerain estimates and assumnptions, Although these estimates and assumptions are based on the best available
infermation, actual results could be matenally different from these estimates.

Thare were no secuities whara the Valuer was used to deterraing fair value during the years ended 31 October 2018
and 31 Oclober 2017.

e Transfers belwoen levels of the fair value hierarchy

Transfers between levals of the fair value hisrarchy, i any, are deemed to have occured at the beginning of the
raparting parnod.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents (short term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known amaunts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value), including tirme deposits and certificates of deposits,
are valued af amorized cost, which approximates fair value.
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(2]

Summary of Significant Accounting Pelicles (continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents [conlinued)
Total Cash

Time and Cash
Cash Deposits  Equivalents

uso uso UsD
31-Oet18 581 - 541
31k 7 - 1.004 1001

Forelgn Currency Translation

Transacthions in losaign cumencies are transiated at the foresgn cumency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaclion. Assets and lisbilites of the Trusl denominated in foreign currencles are translated into the funclional
currancy of the Trust at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the year end date,

Foreign cumency exchange differences arsing on tranalation and realizad gains and losses on disposals of settlernents
of assais and liabiities are recognized in the Statements of Comprahensive Income. Foreign cumency exchangs gaing
of losses relating bo investments at fair value through profit or loas and all other foresgn currency exchange gains of
lesses relating to monetary items, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gainiloss) on investments of net
changa in unrealized gan/(loss) on nvestmends in the Statements of Comprahensive Income.

Redeemable Units

All redeemable padicipating Units issued by the Trusl provides the Unitholders with the right to redearm for cash at the
value proporticnate to the Unitholder's share in the Trust's net azsats on the redemption date. In accordance with 1AS
32, redeemable participating Linits not having rdentical features, have been classified as a financial liability at the value
al the redemption amount in the Statements of Financial Posiion. The Trust is contractually cbliged to redeem Units in
accordance with the Offering Memorandum.

Distributions Payable to the Holders of Redeemable Units

DistributionsDividends payable on the redesmable paricipating shares are recegnized in the Statements of
Comprahansive Income as Finance Costs as the Trusts puttable instruments are classified as liabilibes,

Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Fair Value threugh Profit or Loss
The three lavels of the fair value hierarchy under the amendmant ko IFRS 13 are desonbed balow:

Level 1 - Unadusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unresincted assats of liabilities.

Lewval 2 — Quoted prices in markets that ane not sctive ar financial instruments for which significant inpuls are observable
{inciuding but notlimited fo quoled prices for similar securilies, inferest rates, foreign exchange rates, volalility and credi
spreads), either directly or indirectly. This may nclude the Valuer's assumplions in determining fair value measurameant.

Level 3 = Prices or valuations that require significant unctsarvable inputs (including the Valuer's assumptions in
datermining fair value measurement),

The level in the fair valus hiararchy within which the fair value measurement is categorized in its entiraty shall be
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement in ils antirety. For
this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurerment n its entrety. If a fair
value measurement uses observable mpuls that raqmr& significant adjustment based on uncbservable inputs, that
measuremant is a Level 3 meaasurament. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the far valee measuremant
in its entirety requires judgment, conssdenng tacters spacific o the asset or Eability.

As at 31 Oclober 2018 and 31 October 2017, the financial assets al fair value through prafl or loss contain investments
in underlying funds that have been fair valued in accordance with the policies set oul above.
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

The shares af the underlying funds are not publicly raded; redemptions can enly be made by the nvesior funds on the
redemption dates and are subject to the required notice pericds specified in the Offering Memorandum, As a result, the
carrying value of the undedying funds may not be indicative of tha value uillirmately realized on redemption.

The fair value of the investments in the undarlying funds is primarily based on the |atest available radempbion price as
repariad by the adrinistralor of the underdying funds. The invesior funds may make adjustments o the value based on
considerations such as, liquidity of the invesior funds' holding in the underlying funds or their underlying investments,
the value date of the NAY provided and any restrictions on redamptions.

Thee following tables show financial assets and financial liabilites recognized at fair value, analyzed betwaen the three
levels described previously

Financial Assets measured at Tair value
N-Oct-2018
Fair walue maasunament at 31-0cl-2018

Levid 1 LSO Lawad 2 USD Level 3 USD Total LESD

F-'mruﬂ oasats at fair value hrough profit or oss

Invesiment Funds 242,199,978 -_ = 2421898976
Faraand mem — 16.073 — 15D?3
Tatal 242,168,976 16,073 — 242.216,049

Financial Liabllities measured af fadir value
M -Oct-2018

Fair value reasurement at 31-0c-2018
—Loval 1USD _ Levl JUSD = Lewel IUSD  _ ToldUSD

Financial iabiiSas a1 fair valua through prof or loss
Ferward For c Contracts
Tedal

1,054,359 — 1,094 309
1.094.399 = 1,084,388

Financial Assets measured at falr value
3-0at-201T
Fair volug maasuremant ot 31-0et-2017

Lowal 1 USD Leval 2 USD Lovwel 3 USD Total LESD

Financial aseats at fair value theodgh profit or fss.

InEtrmant Funds A7 422572 — — 32T 423572
Forward Foraign Currency Contracts — = 570,933 — 570.933
Total 327 423,512 570,833 — 327.994,505

Financial Liabilities measwred at fair value
31-Oct-2017
Fair valus measuremant ot 21-0ct-2017

__ _ Lol 1 USD Lol 3USD  _ TotslUSD

Firancial Eabilitios ot fair vaiue through profit of lass.
Forward Forsign Currancy Conracts - 9,321,830 — 9.221.930
Tkl — 9,221,830 — 9,221,930

Fexr further infermation regarding security characteristics sea the Schaduls of Invastrments,

Curing the years ended 31 October 2018 and 31 October 2017, there were no transfers betwean Level 1, Level 2 and
Lewvel 3 of the fair value Merarchy for assels and liabilities which were recorded at fair valus.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not cared at fair value but for which fair value i$ disclosed
Cash and cash equivalents and cash overdralt are classified as Lavel 1. 01 other sssets and liabilities not measured at

fair value but for which tair value is disclosed are classified as Level 2. Refer to the Statements of Financlal Pasition for
a breakdown of assets and liabilities and fo Note 3 for a description of the valuation techniques,
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Financial Assets and Financlal Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)
Financial Assets and Financlal Liabliities not carried at fair value but for which fair value Is disclosed (comtinued)

The puttabie value of redesmable participating Units is calculated based on the net diference between tolal assets and
all other liabilities of the Trust in accordance with the Trust's Offering Memarandurm. These Units are not traded on an
active market. A demand feature is atlached 1o thess Units, as they are redeemable at the holders’ option and can be
pul back 1o the Trust at any dealing date for cash equal to properionate Units of the Trust's MAY atiributabla to the Uinits
¢lass, The fair value is based on the amount payable on demand, digcounted from the first date that the amount could
b required o be paid. The impact of discownting in this inslance is not matadial. As such, Level 2 is deemed (o be the
mast appropriate categarization for net assels atibutable to the Holders of redeemable participating Units

Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Denvatives

In ceder ko better define its contractual rights and 1o secure rights that will help the Trust mitigate s counlerpary nsk,
th Trugd may enler into an Intemational Swaps and Dervatives Asscciation, Inc. Master Agreement (TIS0A Master
Agresment”) or similar agreemeants with its derivative contract counterparties. An 150A Master Agreemaent is a bikateral
agreement between the Trust and a countenparty that governs OTC denvatives, including foreign exchangs contracts,
and typically contains, amang other things, collateral posting lerms and netting provisions in the event of a defaull and’
or lermination evert, The provisions of the IS0DA Master Agreemant typecally permi a single net payment in the event of
a defaull (close-oul netting) or similar event, including the banknupicy or insalvency of the counterparty.

Collataral and margin requiremants differ betwean exchange wraded derivatives and OTC denvatives. Margin
requiremants are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-traded and cenfrally cleared denvativas
{financial fulures confracts, options and centrally cleared swaps) pursuant to the governing agreements for those
instrument types, Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum in certain circumstances. Collaterad terms are
confract-specife far OTC derivatives (foreign currency exchange contracts. apbens and certain swaps). For denvatives
traded under an ISDA Master Agreement, the collateral requirements are fypically calculated by nefling the mark-to-
market amount for exch transaction under such agreement ard companng that amaunt 10 the value of any collateral
currently pledged by the Trust and the counterpanty. Additionally, the Trust may be required 1o post addiional collateral
1o the counterparty in the form of indial margin, the tams of which would be cutlined in the confirmation of the OTC
transaction.

For financial reporting purposes, cash collateral that has been pledged 1o cover cbiigations of the Trust and cash
collateral receved from the counterparty, if any, s reported separalely on the Statemaents of Financial Position as
dus fromfdue 1o braker, Mon-cash collateral pladged by the Trust, if any, = nolad in the Schedules of Investments.
Genarally, the ameuni of collateral due from or to @ counterparty mus! excaed & minimum transfer amount thrashold
bafore a transfer is required 1o be made. To the extent amounts due to the Trust from ils counterparties are not fully
collateralized, contractually or otherwisa, the Trust bears the risk of loss from counterpanty nenpedommance. The Trest
attampts e mitigate counterparty rsk by only entering inle agreements with counterparties that it beheves 1o be of good
slanding and by monitoring the financial stability of these counterparties.

Additionally, the netting of assets and liabilities and the cffsetting of collaberal pledged or received are based on
contractual netting/set-off provisions in the 1SDA Master Agreement or similar agreements, However, in tha event of a
default or insolvency of a counterparty, 8 court could determine that such nghts are not enforceable dus to restrictions
or prohibitions against the right of setoff that may ba imposed due to a particular jurisdiction’s bankruptey or insalvancy
laws.

4|

201/278



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

5. Offsetting Financial Asseis and Financial Liabilities {continued)
Devivativas (confimued)
The Trust's net exposure 1o derivative instruments was below 1% as at 31 October 2018,

The following table set forth the Trust's net exposure for dervative instruments that are subject to anforceable master
netting arrangements or gimilar agreements at the year ended 31 October 2017.

3 -Det-2017
Dewrivative Asseis™ Carivative Lisbilities™
(Wet Derivative Collseral
Ampts [Receheed] Mt
Frawands Forwardy’ (Liabisties) Pledged™  Amount™
“AiAma acd Mow Looiand -

Banking Groap B8 [T [35,189) . 1346, 1ED
Bt of Avrion s, 41888 (R [21,987) - [21/08T)
Narclaye Hank FLE L] LT ] [ i . a7
Brpwn Broliwns Harmman § o . ] (47T] . (47T}
LClbank MA 90133 a3 108 3TN - RITARTN
Pngtycig Bk A5 WEEE LR F.3353) ' i k]
HEBC Bank PLT 150, 32 (851,054 [=r0) . @13
JPlicrpan Chana & Co . {IETY b LEe] . (e E]
Mol Lynch = [eb k] (HBS.204) R ]
Mg Stariey & Co . e 12,890 . (12800
Poryal Pank of Carads 17.ras R LI . EE ]
vyl Bani of Seotasd PLC 24,308 (Ll Rt (el 2R ] E (=2 R ]
Faandard Chanered Bank L Ty ADETT s 43477
UBS AT iPRALEY . 118,843 - 118,843
Total EECEE] [5.571.850] %0.997) ST

U1 Giroas. amounts svaliabie for ool bul nol need in the Snlesants of Finansial Pedtion.

1 Mgt ITGLIN NeEEENLE. et et Jme0un] due (M0} BOm SounlengaTy in P evenl of & defeull based on the confrsctual el -of rights undsr B 59 Ml amenink ik
sy gwer-colialeralged amounty

“ The forsand fonegn cumency Imblart in T Sch of 08 dl bt 0N Foil DORITSCLS by SeTherneni e with sl corerparty and may not

i B B0 Atei et il bl

6. Taxation

Thera are at presant no corporation, income, capital gaing, profits or other taxes in tha Cayman lslands which would
apply 1o tha profs in respect of the Trust, Nor are there gift, estate or inheritance taxes in the Cayman |slands, The
Trustes has applied for and has received from the Govemor in Cabinet of the Cayman lslands an undertaking in
accordance with Section B1 of the Trusts Law (as amended) that for a period of 50 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust no law which is thereafier enacted in the Cayman |siands imposing any tax or duty 1o be levied on
income or on capilal assets, gains or appreciation or any tax in the natune of estate duty or inheritance tax shall apply to
the proparty comprised in or any incoma arising undar tha Trust or to tha Trustes or the Unithakdars thersaf in respect
of any such property of income.

The Master Fund Trustee has received a similar undertaking in respect of the Master Fund.

The Trust invests in securities issued by antities which are domiciled in countries other than the Cayman Iglands. Many
of these foreign countries have tax kaws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non-residents,
such as the Trust. Typically, these capital gaine taxes are required to be delermined on a self-assessment basis and,
therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Trust's brokers on a “withholding” basis.

In accordance with 145 12, Income Taxes, the Trust is required 1o recognize a tax liability when o is probable that tha
tax laws of foreign countries require a tax liability to be assessed on the Trust's capital gains sourced from such foreign
country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and circumstances.

The tax liability is then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant laxation authorities using the tax
Laws and rates that have been enacied or substantively enacted by the end of the reporling pariod. There is sometimes
uncertainty abowt the way enacted tax law is appled to offshore investment funds, This creates uncertainty about
whether or not a tax liability will ultimately be paid by the Trust, Therefore when measuring any uncertain tax liabilites
managament considers all ef the ralevant facts and circumstances available st the time which could influance the
likelihood of payment, including any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authorities.
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{a}

Taxation (continuwed)

At 31 Oclobar 2018 and 31 Oclober 2017, the Trust has measured uncartain tax liabilibes and related interes! and
penalties with respect to foreign capital gains taxes at nil. While this represents management's bast estmate. the
estimated value could difier from the amount ulimately payathe.

Significant Agreements and Related Parties
Investment Manager and Advisory Fees

Under the terma of the Managemant Agreament, the Trust pays the Investmant Manager a fee calculated at the rate of
0.10% per annum of tha NAY of the Trust st aach Valuation Day, which aceruas daily. The investment management fee
will reduce the NAY of the Class of Units for which it relates. The investment managernent fee (s generally paid monthly
in arrears or as otherwise agreed batween the Trustes and the Investment Manager,

The investment management fee payable by the Trust in respect of any Class of Units is payable in LS. Dollars based
upon an exchange rate determined by a third party on the applicable measuwrement day, whether official or otheraise,
which thi Invesiment Manager deems appropnate.

The investrment management fee payable to the [nvesirment Manager in respect of sach Hedged Class subgect 1o the
nvesiment management fee is calculated based upon the NAY of such Hedgad Class as determined in the rahw-nt
Class Reference Cumency and is payable in U5, Dollars based upon an exchange rate as of the applicable fee
detarrnination date, whaiher official or otherwise, which the Investmant Manager dearms appropriate.

As compensation for services rendered under tha Investment Advisory Agreement, GSAM Japan receives a fee. In the
normal course of their operabions, the Trust may enter into transactions in secusities, currencees of othes vesiments
with Goldman Sachs or Goldman Sachs affiliates, For the years ended 31 October 2018 and 31 October 2017, there
were no lees paid in conneclion with transactions entered mio with Goldman Sachs affiliates.

The investmen! management fees are disciosad in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31
October 2018 and 31 Oclober 2017, respactvaly

For the Master Fund, the investment manager fees are as follows:

Annual Fee

Trusl Rate %
Glabal Subordinated Deb! Securdliés Sub-Trusl

up 1o USD 200 million 0.50%

from USD 500 rlicn o WSD 1 bilkon 0.51%

in axcoas of USD 1 bilien 0.53%

The Trust may invest in the Goldman Sachs USS Liquid Reserves Fund, (the "Liguid Regerves Fund’), a sub-fund
of Goldman Sachs Funds, ple, This is a collective investment schame promoted by the Investment Advisor which is.
erganized by the Financial Regulator as an Undertaking for Collective Investments in Transferable Securities under
the Eurq:-aan Communities Regulaticns 2003 (az amended). The Trust will bear their proporticnate share of all feas,
including inwestment advisory fees, paid by the Liquid Reserves Fund.

For the years ended 31 October 2018 and 31 October 2017, the investment advisory fees eamed on the Trust's
investment in the Liqud Reserves Fund are USD 1,245 and LFSD 474, respectively.

The Investment Advigor undertakes investment transactions with a number of counterpanties including Goldman Sachs
International and Goldman Sachs & Ce. All such transactions, including those with GS affiliates, were antered into the
ordinary course of business and on nomal commercial terms.
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)

{e)

Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
Manager Fees

The Manager of, upon delegalion of such powers, the Investmant Manager, the Global Distributor, or the Agent Company
shall: (i) manage the assats of the Trust, (i) accepl subscriptions and issue Units, (i) make distributions with respact
fo the Unils, (iii) and efect repurchases of the Units, (iv) make filings and reports under the Financial instruments and
Exchange Law and (v} perform such other duties and take such other actions as are described in the Trust Deed and
as may from time to time be required in connection with the management of the Trust.

The Manager will delegate its suthority to make investment decisions, and its obligations as to the investment restrictions
applicable to the Trust, to the Investmiant Manager and will delegate certain other functions to the Investiment Manager,
the Global Distributor, the Sub-Distributor, and the Agent Company.

The Manager is ultimately owned by Interirust PV (Cayman) Limited. Intertrust 5PV (Cayman) Limited holds & Trust
License issued by the Cayman lslands Monetary Authority pursuant o the Banks and Trus! Companies Law (as
amended) of the Cayman Islands. Intertrust SFV (Cayman) Limited (s part of the Inferirust Group.

The Trus? pays the Manager, solely cut of the assets of the Trust, fived and asset-based fess monthly in amesrs instially
limited to IS0 41,000 per annwm. The Manager i reimbursad solely out of the assats of the Trust for its reasonable
oul-of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the parformance of its dulies. The Manager's compensaion
arangements and the limitation of the per annum amount of the total compensation payable 1o the Manager tha? is
borne by the Trust may be modified as agreed between the Manger and the Trestes, with the comsent of the Investmant
Manager and the Agent Campany, fom lime fo time.

The manager feas are disclosed in the Stalements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 Octobar 2018
and 31 Octobar 2017, respactively.

Trustee, Custodian and Administrator Fees

The Trustes andfor its affifates, incuding Brown Brothers Harrirman & Co. (in such capacity, the “Administralor” and
in such capacity, the “Cusiodian®), (collectively “Brown Brothers Hamiman™), are paid solely out of the assels of the
Trust including assel-based, transaction, servicing and other fees as may be agreed upon from time 1o time with the
Investment Manager. Additionally, at month and, the securities for the Trust are segregated based on the transacton
type and & fee rate is applied. The Trust pays such fees monthly in afmears 1o (i) the Trustes initially Bmited to USD
10,000 per annum, (i) the Custodian inftially limited 1o USD 22,500 per annum, and (i} the Administrator initially imited
o LSD 25,500 per annum.

Brown Brothers Hasmiman is reimbursed solely out of the assets of the Trust for their reasonable out-of-pocket expenses
incumed in connaction with the performanca of thair duties. Brown Brothers Harriman's compansalion arrangemants
and the Emitation on the per annum amount of the tolal compansation that is borne by the Trust may be modified as
agreed by the agresments and the Investment Manager, with the consent of the Agenl Company. Brown Brothers
Harriman also act in such capacilies for the Master Fund and are paid in a manner similar 1o the manner as described
above. The Trust will indirectiy bear, through its inbanest in the Master Fund, its pro rata share of such fees.

The trustes, cugtodian and administrator fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprahansive Income for the years
ended 31 Oclober 2018 and 31 October 2017, respectivaly.

The Trust ircurred expensze reimbursement of LISD 65,405 and LSD 83,805 for the custodian services and administration
fees payable by GSAMI, included in the Stalements of Comprehensive Incoma for the years ended 31 Cctober 2018
and 31 October 2017, respectvely,
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T. Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
() Distribution Fees

The Manager has appointed Goldman Sachs International as global distributor of the Units pursuant to the Global
Digtribuben Agreament ("Global Distribution Agreament”) (in such capacity, the "Glabal Distributor”). The Trust pays the
Global Disiributer a fes, sciely out of the assets of the Trust, calculated and generally paid on each calendar quarter
in amears, equal 1o one-guarter of 0.60% of the average value (based on daily NAY) of holdings of Units heid through
the Sub-Distributes during the relevant guartar. The Distibutor {and the Sub-Distributor) shall pay its own overhead
costs and expenses, The Distibulors compensation arrangements may be modiied as agreed between the Global
Distributor and the Manager in consultation with the Investrment Manager from time to time. The fees paid to the Global
Distributor are disclosed in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 Octobar 2018 and 31
Oetober 2017, respectively.

(e} Registrar and Transfer Agent Fees

RBC Investor Services Bank S.A. acts as the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Trust, The Trust pays the Regestrar
and Transfer fgent, solely out of the assets of the Trust, a fived annual fee, payable quariery, nitially limited to LSD
2,000 per annum. The Registrar and Transfar Agent is reimbursed solely out of the assets of the Trust for its reasonatile
sut-of-pocket expenses incurmed in connection with the performance of its duties. The Registrar and Transfer Agant's
compensation arangements and the imilation on the per annum amount of the tolal compensabon payable o the
Registrar and Transfer Agent that is bome by the Trust may be modified as agreed betesen the Registrar and Transfer
Agent and the Trusiee with the consent of the Investment Manager and the Agent Company from time to time, The
ragisirar and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Slatements of Comprehenaive Income for the years ended 31
October 2018 and 31 October 2017, respectively.

The Trust incurred expense reimbursement of LISD 20,572 and USD 25,384 for the registrar and transfer agent fees
payabla by GSAM, included in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 Oclober 2018 and
31 October 2017, respactivaly.

f Agent Company Fees

Tha Manager has appointed Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd. (in such capacity, the “Agent Company”™) 1o act &5 an “Agent
Company” by the Japan Securities Dealers’ Association (“JS0A") in respect of the Trust pursuant 1o the agent company
agresment (the “Agent Company Agreemant”).

The Agent Company is a registerad type 1 financial instruménts service provider pursuant to the Financial Instruments
and Exchange Law and engages in the investment management business and the financial instruments dealing
business. Under the Agent Company Agreement, the Manager has apgeinted the Agent Company in order to comply
with Japanass law and specifically the Rules of Foreign Securities Transactions as adopted by the JSDA.

Under the tarms of the Agent Company Agresmant, the Agent Company i responsible for such activities as defined
in the Rules of J5DA and Agent Company JSDA, publishing the NAV of the Trust and making available the Brancal
slatements of the Trust in Japan.

The Trust pays the Agent Company, a fee, solely out of the assets of tha Trust, calculated af the rate of 0.20% par annurm
of the MAY of the Trust at each Valuation Day, which accrues daily and is payable quarterly in arrears, In addition, the
Trust pays, upen request, out-of-pocket expenses reasanably incumed in connaction with the services o be rendened
by the Agent Company in its capacity as Agent Campany, The Agent Company's compansation arrangements may be
modified as agreed batwesn the Agent Company and the Manager in consultation with the Investment Manager from
fima to time, The agent company fees are disclosed in the Stetements of Comprahensive Income for the years ended
3 October 2018 and 31 Oclober 2017, respectivaly.

8. Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units
The rénsmurm initial subscription for Units offered hereunder is USD 100,000 {or the Class Reference Cumency
equivalent thereal). The initial price par Unit is AUD 100 for the ALID Accumulation Class (AL and ALD Distribution

Class (ALD) Units, USD 100 for the USD Accumulation Class [USA) and USD Destabution Class (LIS D Units, ELIR 100
for the EUR Distribution Class (EUD) Units, and GBP 100 for the GBP Distribution Class (GBD) Units.

25

205/278



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units (continued)

Bubscriptions must be made in the currency of the Class of Units being purchased (either LS. Dollars, Australian
Dollars, Ewos or British Pounds, as applicable). However, the Trustes in consullation with thi | trmvend Manager will
have the authority in its discretion, but shall not be obliged, mmwmm;mmrmnnmmmn
any subscriptions not made in the applicabla Class curmency to such Class currency. Any such conversion will be based
upon an exchange rate determined by a third party on the applicable measurement day, whether official or otherwise,
which the Investrnent Manager deems appropriate,

Uinits will be offered for sale on each business day at the NAV per Unit of the applicable class,

Units of the Master Fund are also redeemable at the option of the Unitholder on demand upon notica given in accordance
with the lerms of the Trusl's Offering Memorandum.

The fiollowing surmmarnzes the activity in the Trust's Units,

Humbser of Units

Class. Clhass Chass Class Class Class

AUS AUD usa uso ELID RO
Balance 11 Oclober 2048 238,757 1,574,538 T 260 7,037 154,588 3862
Subscriptions of redeemable paricipatng Ungs 135,787 EI0EN 53765 181,311 18,955 2626
Foademptons of redpematio paricipatng Unit. (70.703) 1472 B35 142,204} {155 204} 141,863) {180}
Balance 31 October 2017 %',ﬂ FRFEFE] 12530 03,138 134,681 4,320
Subrscriplions of redeemable participating Units ) 117,832 34,163 52,900 74T 0
Rpdemplons of red iy pariiapasng Lines B4, 754} (5 116080) {47 A {150,508 {5,875
Balanes M Oetober 2018 TR0 1.728, 746 ] ﬂ 14E218 [RF]

MAV per Unit

The consideration received or paid for redeamable participating Units issued or re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of tha Trust's NAV per redeemable participaling Units al the date of the transaction.

The MAW and MAY per Unit for each Unit class cutstanding for the Trust are as follows:

N-Del-2018
HAY Per Unit Not Asswts HAY Per Unit
Unit Class et Aasets {in USD) {in USD) {in local currency]  (in local currency)
Closs ALIA 31,698,692 117.08 a4 T34 A5 16516
Class ALID 97,906,984 56.63 138,138,901 TE
Class USA 29,793,425 135.68 nia® nfa*
Clags USD 67,574,954 B39z na* nia®
Cladgs ELID 13,208,342 90,33 11,857,288 TATZ2
Class GBD 718,655 106 82 562,472 83,60
* Local carency k USD,
IN-Det-201T
. Met Assets HAV Per Unit Het Asseis NAV Per Unit
Unit Class [in USD) (Im LSO local in local cunrten
‘Class ALIA, 36,883,009 131,36 50,685,525 17133
Closs ALD 147,818,645 349,54 192,788, 559 80,83
Class USA 32745430 140.64 nia* rf"
Cipss USD 83,531,037 8240 nia* na"
Clpss EUID 14,185,643 105.33 12,177,102 9041
Ciass GBD 1034135 124.18 178,746 838
* Loeal eumanty i USD.
Dilution Adjusiment

Transactions in the shares of the Master Fund may be subject to a dilution sdjustment. As at 31 Oclober 2018 and 31
Oetober 2017, the Master Fund did not have dlution adjustments.
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10.

1.

MNAY per Unit (continued)
Dilution Adjusimrent {continued)

On any Dealing Day where there are nel subscriptions or redemptions the Trustes may detesmina (based on such
reasonable factors as they saa fit), including without limitation, the prevailing market conditions and tha level of
subseriptions and redemplions requested by Unitholders or potential Unitholders in relation to the size of the Mastar
Fund to apply a dilution adjustment fo the NAY per Unit, This adjustment is intended 1o pass the estimated cost
of underying investment activity of the Master Fund to the active Unitholders by adjusting the NAY of the relevant
classes of Unils and thus to protact the Master Fund's leng-term Unitholders from costs associated with ongoing
subscription and redemgtion activity. The dilution adjustment may take inlo account trading spreads on the Mastes
Fund's invesiments, the value of any Duties and Changes incurred as a result of rading and may alse indede an
aliowance for market smpact. The dilution adjustment may change from time to time due to changes in these factors.

Distributions

Distributions ara mada at the electon of the Investiment Manager and the amounts declared and paid during the years
ended 31 Oclober 2016 and 31 October 2017 are disclesed i the Staterments of Comprehensive Income when ne!
assals altnbutable 1o the Holders of redeemable participating units are classified as a financial Bability.

Financial Investments and Associated Risks

The Trust's investing activities expose # to various types of nsks that are assccialed with the financial investmenis
and markets in which they and the Master Fund invest. These may be both dervative and non-dervative financial
investments. The Trusts underlying investments are comprised of colective investment schemes and derivative
imvestmants at the percd ond. The Trustee has appointed the Investment Manager to manage the investment risks of
the Trust, The significant types of financial rsks which the Trust is exposed to are market risk, liquiddy risk and credit
risk. The Offering Memorandum provides details of these and other types of risk some of which are additional to that
information provided in thesa financial staterments.

Asset allsoation is determined by the Trust's Imvestment Manager who manages the allocation of assats to achieve
the investmant objective as detailed in Note 2. Achievemant of the invesiment objective involves taking risks. The
Investment Manager exercises judgrment based on analysis, research and risk management techniques when making
investmenl decisions. Divergence from the benchrmark andier the target asset allocation and the composibon of the
portfolio is manitored in accordance with the Trusts risk mansgement policy.

The master-feeder struciure, and M paricular the axistence of mulliple investment vehicles investing in the same
portolio, presents certain unique risks to investors. Tha Trust may be materially affected by the actions of another entity
investing in the Master Fund, For examgde, if anather Unithaldar of the Master Fund redeems some or all of its interesis
in the Master Fund, the Master Fund and, in tum, the Trust, may experience higher pro rata operaling expenses,
thereby producing lower returns. Similarly, the Master Fund may become less diverse due fo redemplions from s
other Unitholders, resulling in increased portfolio risk. The Master Fund may restrict its invesiment aclivibes or be
precluded from investing in cartain instruments due to regulatory restnctions on cartain of its direct or indirect investors
or otherwise, which may have an sdverse effect on the performance of the Master Fund, and, in tum, the Trust

The risk managemant polickes employed m relation ko the Trust are detailed below:

Fid
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11,

Financial Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Market Risk

The potential for changes in the fair value of the Trust's investment portfolio is refemed to as market risk. Commonby
used categories of market risk nclude currancy sk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

. Currency risk may result from exposures to ehangas in spol prices, forward prices and velatilities of curmancy
rales.

. Interest rale risk may result from exposures to changes in the level, slope and curvature of the various yiald
curvas, the volatility of intarest rates, morgage prepayment speeads and cradil spreads.

. Other price risk is the risk thal the valse of an investment will Auctuate as a result of changes in market prices
othar than those arising from currency risk or interest rale risk and may result from exposures to changes in
the prices and volatiities of individual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commedifies.

The Trust's market rigk stratagy is driven by the Trust’s investrment sk and return objectives.

Markel risk is managed through the application of risk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisor determines an
appropriate risk larget, commonly refered to as Tracking Error, employing a risk budgeting frareeork,

A Market Risk Analysls Group al Geldman Sachs ("IMD MRA") & responsible for independently monitoring, analyzing
and reporting the market risks taken by the Investment Advisors. IMD MRA uses a number of risk metrics to monitor the
miarkal risks including monitoning sensitiviies, and Tracking Error.

Dreftails of the Trust's investmant portfolio at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedule of Invesiments, A8 individual
dabt, collective investment schames and darivative invesirments are disclosad separately.

i Currency Risk

The Trust may invest in financial investments and enter into transections denominated in currencies other than its
functional currency, Consegquently, the Trust may be exposed to risks that the exchanga rate of their functional currancy
relative 1o other forgign curmencias may change in a mannar that has an adverss efact on the value of that partsn of
the Trust's assets or abiliies denominated in currencies other than its functional currency. Pleass refer to the Schedule
of Investments which details the investments in currencies other than the functional currency,

Whan an irvestor invests into a Unit ciass which is in a different currency to the base curmency of the Trust In which it
invests, the cumency sk of the investor will be different to the currency risk of the Trust.

Whan an investor invests inlo & hedged share class, which i in a different curmency to the base currency of tha Trust
and tha Master Fund in which it invests, the Trust and the Master Fund hedges the currency risk on behalf of the hedged
shara class. As the hedges are used solely to hedge the currency risk of the hedged share class, hedges at the Master
Fund are not included in the sensitivly analysis for the Trust's indirect axposure through the Master Fund. Realized
gaing and losses attributable 1o hedges are allocated to the relevant hedged share class. Certain Classes of the
Trust are hedged to the Currency of that Class. However, hedging with the relevant Class currency is not necassarily
complete and each currency may be subject fo currency exchangs fluctuation of the currency in which its imvestments
have besen issued.

The following table sets forth a sensitivity analysis showing gains and losses that would be associated with changes in
the eurrency markets. This sensitivily analysis is based on a change in one currency versus the base currency of the
Trust while holding all other currencies constant. For the Total Pertfolio, monetary and non-monetary, the assumgtion
i that all currencies move simultaneausly against the base currency of the Trust

Share class level forwards on the Trust as well as hadges at the Master Fund are not included in the sensitivity analysis
unless thay are part of the Trust's main strategy er ff thers is a matenial unrealized appreciation/depreciation associated
with tham at year and.
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1.
{a)

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk [eontinuwed)
(1] Currency Risk [continued)

The following analysis includes both the direct exposure of the Trust as well as the indirect exposure of the Master
Fund's investmaent.

Sansitivly percentages have been changed this period to more appropetately reflect prevailing market conditions.

Impact on HAY for 10% Currency Impast on HAY for 15% Currency
Appreciation/Depreciation

-0et-2018 31-0et-2018 M-Dret-204T7 3 -Det-2047
Currency Appreciation Depreciation Appreciation Depreciation
ALID - - 3% 03%)
EUR .04 {0.0%:)" 0.0% (00
Gae oot {0.0% )" 0.0%* (0,0t
Tatal Partfalic 0" 10, 0% 0.3% (0.3%)
“Tha Trust has o 0 e rate "] ¥. The e e thae 05 of B, The cumesdy nsk ible i pressnisd based on the

v o ihe of the fundy.

The abowve analysis illustrates the gains and lossas that are associated with changes in the currency markel that
are reasonably possibla over a ene year period, and these do not include stress scenarios when market moves and
changes n cerrelations and liquidity may resull in larger ovesall gaing of losses.

The Trust had currency concentraticns, including hedging, greater than +/-5% of MAY as at 31 October 2018 and 31
Oetobar 2017

Currency Cummency
concentration concentration

Currency M-0ot-2018  31-0t-2017
AUD 5383% 58.19%
EUR 552 -+
“Amecunt = less than ¥4

The Master Fund had curmency concentrations, including hedging, greater than 5% of NAV for the years ended 31
COclober 2018 and 31 October 2017,

Currency Currency

Currency 31-Det-2018  31-0ct-2047
JPY 23.34% 20.22%
BRL 13.08% 14.42%
MXN =* B.05%
TRY 565% -
gl o leas than 3%

The Trust does not have any direct exposure to any of the four above disclosed curencaes.
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1",
(a)

Financial Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)
Market Risk (continued)
(i) Interest Rate Risk

This yiakd on the Master Fund's (and indirsetly, the Trust's) invistments may be sensitive to changes in prevailing interest
rates, which may result in a mismatch between the Master Fund's asset yield and bomowing rates and conseguently
reduce o eliminate ncome derved from its investments. The Master Fund's Investment Manager will, in its sole
discration, saek to predomanantly hedge the interest rate exposune of the Master Fund, There can be no assurancs that
any intarest rabe hedging will be effective. The value of fixed income securities will change in response to uctuations
in interest rates and currency exchange rates. Except lo the extent that values are indepandantly affected by cumency
exchange rate fuctuations, when interest rates decline, the value of fixed incoma securtias ganerally can be expeched
to rise. If interest rates increase, prices of fixed income ascurities generally dedine, reducing the value of the Master
Fund's (and indirectly, the Trust's) invesimenis. A major chamge in inferest rates or a significant decline in the market
value of the Master Fund's (and indirectly, the Trust's) investrents, or other markel event, could cause the value of
the invesiments of the Master Fund's investors (and indirectly the Unitholders' investmants in the Trest), or its yield, to
decline. As interest rates decline, the lssuars of mortgage-related securitios hold by the Master Fund may pay principal
earlier than schedulad, foreing the Master Fund o reinvest in lower yialding securities. Although morigage pools issued
by agencies are guaranteed with respect lo payments of principal and interest, such guarantee doas not apply to
leases resulting from declines in the market valus of such securities. The performance of investments in fixed income
securilies denominated in a specific cumency will also depend on the intarest rate environment in the counlry Esung
the eurransy,

Tha Trust may invest in corporate debt sscunities through ils indirect exposure to the investments of the Master Fund.
Any change to the relevant interast rates for particular secunties may result in the Investmant Advisor being unable to
secure similar retumna on the expiry of the contracts of the sale of securites. In addition, changes to prevailing interest
rales or changes in expectations of future rates may result in an increase of decrease in the value of the securities
held. In genaral, if inberest rates rise, the value of the fixed income securiies will decline. A deciing in interest rates will
in general have the opposite effect.

The Trust may invest in nstrements in desired currencies at fixed, ficating and zero rales of interest,

The following table sets forth the interest rate exposwres for varous currencies in the Trust and the impact that is
associatad with changes in the interes! rates. This sensstivity analysis is based on a change in the interest rateg
applicable to ana currancy while holding all olher inarast rates constant. For the Total Portiolio, the assumpton is
that all interest rates move simultaneously by the same number of basis points. A parallel shift of 75bps means that all
interest rates along a curve will change by either a 75bps increase or decrease (i.e. a 0.T5% increase or decrease),

A positiveinegative paralial shift for interest rates represent a +/-75bps paraliel shift in the yield curve for developad
markets’ intarast rates. Developad markets ara the group of the Eurczone countries, Australia, Canada, Switrarand,
Denmark, the United Kingdom. Japan, Morway, New Zealand, Sweden and the United States of America.

The following analysis includes both the direct exposwe of the Trust as well as the indirect exposure of the Master
Fund's investrment.

Impact an MAV for parallel shift

3Ot 2018 34.Ot2018 34 Det2007 I-Det-2017
Currency Positive Negative Positive Negative
usD (3.0%) 10% (3.2%) 32%
EUR (1.0%) 1.0% [1.1%) 1.1%
GEP (045 0.4% (0.4%) 0.4%
Total Portledic [44%) 4.4% (4.7%) 4T%

The above analysis Blustrates gains and losses that are associated with ehanges in the inlerest rabe market that ara
reasonably possible and exclude changes in the slope of both inberest and credit curves. These scenarios also do not
include stress scenarios when market moves and changes in cormelatons and liqusdity may result in larger overall gaing
of losses.
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)

Market Risk (continued)

(i) Interest Rate Risk (continued)

The interesi rate profile of the financial assets and habiliies of the Trust s as follows:

AL 3-0e1-2018
Hon Interest
Up to 1 year 1- Syears _ Ower § years Bearing Tedal
Assats
Cash and cash equivalents - - - 221 581
Financial assais hald for rading andior
b - = - 242 216 048 242 216,040

Rucsreabie for investments soid - - - B36,020 B3E020
e - - - 568,735 566,735
Todal Assets - = = 243619, 345 243,619,395
Liskilities
Dhsn b bank = - = 5,048 65,048
Financial Eabities held for troding and/or

hacging - - - 1,094,359 1,084,359
Payable for investmants purchased = - - A5EETE 458678
Criher liabikbes = - = 1,102,165 1102185
Total Liabilities excleding net assets

atiributable to Unitholders - = = 2,718,258 1,718,288
Al 31-Oct-207

Nan Interest
Up to 1 year 1= 5 years Oiyer 5 years Bearing Total

Azsebs
Cash and cah squvalonts 1.001 = - - 1.001

Financial assets hokd for rading and'or

hedging - - - 32T 994,505 327 994 505
Receivable for inwesimants scid - - - 790,096 e, 008
Cther assats = - - 1.862.389 2862303
Total Assets 1,004 - - 331,655,990 331,686,991
Liabilities
D 1o bank - - - 293 253
Financial llabdities hekd for trading andicr

o - = - 8,221,830 8,221,830
Payabla faf ifvestrants purchased - - = 2.TH3 038 2,783,838
o liabfities - = - 1,473,024 1473024
Todal Liabilites axcluding net assets

attributable to Unithalders = = - 13,479,083 13,478,083

M
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1,
{a)

Financial Investments and Assoclated Risks (continued)

Market Risk (continued)

(i Interest Rate Risk (continued)

The interest rate profile of the financial assets and labilites of the Master Fund is as follows:

At 31-Oct-2018
Man Inferest
Uptotyear 1- Syears Over §years Bearing ~ Total
Assels
Financial assets hold for trading and'ar
hickging 18,033,363 125,248 544 345,387 080 21,008,508 580,656,776
Total Assets 19,033,363 125,249 544 195,367,060 21,008,509 S60,E5E,TTE

Limbilities

Financial iabiEtas haki for rading and'or
hedging - = = 6,508,241 5,508,241

Total Liabilities excluding net asseis.

attributabile to Unitholders = - — &mﬁ 5,508,141

At 31-0ct-2017
Mon Interest
Up to 1 year 1- Byears  Owar & yoars Tetal

Assels
Findreial a4aots held for trading andfor

hedging 33,535,362 94.750.286 588,195,374 IXTTOZZY  040,251.267
Total Assets 233,536,362 94780208 588,195,374 ILTTO2IT 049,281 267
Liabilstses

Financial kabilitios heid for trading and/or
hedging - = - 12204 501 12,204,501

Total Liabilities excluding net assets

atiributable to Unitholders. - = = 1_&”“1 12,204,501

(i} Other Price Risk

Other price nisk is the sk that the valua of a finandial investment will fluctuale as a result of changes in market prices,
ather than those ansing from currency risk or iMerest rate risk whather caused by faclors specific o an individual
investmant, its issuer or any factor affecting financial investments raded in the market,

As the Trust's financial investments are camied at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Stataments of
Cermprehensive Income, all changes in market conditions will directly affect net assets attributabls to the Halders of
redesmable participating Linits.

Tha Trust's imvestments In collective invesiment schemes are based upon the NAV as supplied by the funds,
in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as outlined in its Offering Memorandum, Whila it is
expected thal the assets of the collective invesiment schemes will generally be valued by an independent third party
administrator of other senice provider, there may be circumstances in which certain securities or other assels of a
collechve nvesiment scheme may not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circurnstances, the manager
of the relevant collective nvestiment scheme may be required to value such securities of nstrumants,

Currency, interest rabe and other price risks are managed by the Trust's Investment Advisor as part of the integrated
market rigk management processes described above,

Thia Trust had no significant other price risk exposure at 31 October 2018 and 31 October 2017,
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1.  Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{2}  Market Risk (continued)
(W) Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis
Some of the limitations of the sensitivity analysis fables above include:

- the analysis is based on historical data and cannot take account of the fact that future markel price movemants,
corralations batween markets and levels of market liquidity may bear no relation to historical patterns:

. the analysis is @ relative estimate of risk rather than a precse and accurate numbsar;

- the analysis represents & hypothatical outcome and is not intended to be pradictive. and

- future markel conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past.

B} Liguidity Risk

Liguidily risk is the risk that the Trust will encounter difficulty in meeting cbiigations assocaled with financial liabilities
that are settied by delvering cash or another financial assat. Among other things liquidly could be impaired by an
inability to access secured andior untecured sounces of financing. an inability fo sell assets of unforeseen outfiows
of cash or collateral or violations of counlarparty o prirme brokar Serms or covenants, This situation may ansa dua to
circumstances culside of the Trusts control, such as a general market disruption or an operational problem affectng
the Trust or third partios. Also, the abslity to sell assets may be Fnpaired if other markel participants ane seeking Lo sell
similar assels at the same time,

Tha Trust's investments incluse collactive investmants schames, which may impose greater resirictions on redemptions
than those impased by the Trust. This may include offering less frequant rédempben dates than are offared by the Trust
te its Linitholders,

The Trust's financial assets and financial liabilities inclede investments in derivative contracts traded over the counter,
which are not fraded in an organized public market and which may be illiquid and in investments which may represent a
sagnificant percentage of issue size. As a result, the Trust may not be able o iquidate quickly some of these investments
at an amount close 1o fair value in order to meet requirements, o to respond to specilic evenis such as delerioration in
the creditvorthingss of any particular issuer. The forced liquidation of imvesiment positions may cause financial losses.

Thie Trust provides for the subscription and redemplion of Uinits and it is therefore exposed to the liquidity risk associated
with Unithaldar redemptions in acoondanca with the tarms in the Offering Memorandum. The Trust is managed to
include bqukd imeestments sufficient fo meet normal liquidity Reeds althewgh substantial redamptions of Units in the
Trust oould require the Master Fund to liquidate its investments more rapidly than otherwise desirable in order to raise
cash for the redemplions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the Units redeemed and the vaksation of
the Units that remain aulstanding and the bguidity of the Trest's remaming assets f more liquid assels have baen sold
o meal redemptions

The Trust's Offenng Memeorandum provides for the daily subscription and redemption of Units. The Trust is therefore
exposed o the Bguidity risk of meating Unitholder redemplions,

For tha years ended 31 October 2018 and 31 Oclober 2017 there was ona Unitholder with heldings of 100% of the
Trust's net sasats. The Unitholder i a distributor which is a related party.

As at 31 October 2018 and 31 October 2017, all liability amounts ane due within tree months,

As a1 31 Octlaber 2018 gross inflows and gross outflows for forward foreign currancy contracts were USD 147 971,616
and USD 149,049,942, respectively.

A= al 31 Octobar 2017 gross inflows and gross outfiows far forward foreign currency confracts were USD 597 568,577
and USD 606,219,574, respectively.

Forward foreign cumency contracts are generally settied nat.

Financing arrangements include repurchase agreements, reverse repurchase agreements, securities sold not yet
purchased, dervative lransactons and lines of credit.
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1.
(B}

()

Financlal Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Liquidity Risk {continued)

Expiration of lerminaticon of available financng for leveraged positions, and the requiremants io post coltateral in respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures of changes in advance rates or other temms and conditions of the
Trusl's iinancing amrangemants, can resull in advarse affects to the Trust's accass to ligquidity and abdity bo maintain
leveraged positions, and may cause the Trust to incur material losses, The Trust rmay bormaw of utilize cther forms of
loverage (on a secured and unsacured basis) for any purpose including, increasing investiment capacity and covenng
operating expenses of for the sattlemant of transactions. However, here is no guarantes that any such arrangements
for obtaining leverage will be available, or, If available, will be avaitable on terms and conditions acceplable io the Trust.
Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the capital markets o result in a
decision by lenders not to extend credit to the Trest,

Ther use of leverage also increases sk as it magnifies the effect of any volatility in fair values on the Trust's equity,

Adecline in the markel value of the Trust's assets may have particular adverse consequencas in instances whera they
have borrewed maney o the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those asssis may result
in the lender (including derivative counterparties) requiring the Trusi to post additional coliateral or otherwize sell assats
ata time when it may not be in the Trust's best interest to do so.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that one party o & financal investment will case a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation.

Struciured securities in which the Master Fund may invest could be subject 1o the credit risk of the underlying assats
and in the even! of default of such assels and the exhaustion of any underlying credit support, the Masier Fund may
not recower ils full investment. Furthermore, it is possible that some (ssuere of fixed incorme securtias in which the
Master Fund invests will be unable to make the required payrmenis on their debl securities held by the Master Fund.
Debt securities could also go up or down in value based on the percaived creditworthiness of issuers, Payments
of principal and interest on morigage pools issued by government relaled organizations are not guaranteed by the
applicable government. Accardingly, a defaull on an investrent beld by the Master Fund could cause the value of the
Master Fund's Unitholders” {including the Trust) invesiments in the Master Fund to decline. Investing in soveraign debt
or other debt guaranteed by a soversign government antails risks related to @ government's abiity and willingness
to repay principal and pay iMerest. in addition, short-term cash equivalent investmants, such as commercial paper,
bankers' accaptances, certificates of deposil, and repurchase agreaments, are not guaranteed by any governmant and
are subject to some risk of default.

The Invesiment Advisor has adopted procedures to reduce credit risk related 1o ils dealings with countesparties or
issuers in the Trust. Before transacting, the Invesiment Advisor or ils related parthes evaluate both credibworthiness
and reputation by conducting a credit analysis of the party, their business and reputabon. The credit nsk of approved
counterparties or issuars is then monitored on an engaing basls, including penodic reviews of inancial staterments and
interim financial reports as needed.

In order 1o reduce exposure o credit losses, some over-the-counter derivalive agresments entered into by the Trust
pormil netting of ransacions arising under such agreements, excluding those with counterparties executing only spot
formign exchange contracts. While such neting rights do not result in an offeet of reporied assels and lisbilfies, they
do provide for the reduction of credit risk on favorable over-the-counter transactions with a single counterparty fo the
axtent of the value of unfavorable over-the-counter ransactions with the same counterparty upon the ccoumence of an
evant of default or termination event as all over-the counter transactions with the counterparty under such agresment
are terminated and amounts swed fram and amsunts payable to the counterparty are setted on a net basis.

Dabt securties are subject to the risk of isuer's o & guarantor's inability o meel princpal and inlerest payments on
its obligations and are subject to price volatility due 1o factors such as interest rate sensibivity, market perception of the
creditworthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity,
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

{e)

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Credit Risk [continued)

The Trust is subject to a numbaer of risks relating 1o the insohwency, administration, liquidation or other formal protection
from craditors "Insohvency”) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian / Trustes. Thesa risks inchede without lirmitation:

i The loss of all cash held with the Custadian or sub-custodian | Trustes which is not baing treated as cliant
money both at the level of the Cusiodian and any sub-cusiodians  Trustee ("chent money™).

i The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custodian § Trusiee has failed o treat as client money in
accordance with procedures (if any) agreed with the Trust.
i, Thi loss of some or all of any secunties held on Trust which have nol been propery segregated and o

identified bath at the level of the Custedian and any sub-cusiodians ! Trustee (Trust Assels”) or chent money
hedd by or with the Custodian or sub-custodian § Trushes,

[ The loss of some or all assats dua to the incormect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-cusiedian
I Trustes or dus to the procass of identifying and transfering the relevant Trust Assets andior client money
including any deduction o meet the administrative costs of an nsolvency.

v Losses caused by prolonged delays in recaiving transfers of balances and regaining control over the relevant
assels,

An insolvency could cause severe disruption lo the Trust's investment aclivily. In some circumstances, this could cause
the lnwvestment Manager to tamporanly suspand the calculation of the NAY and dealing in Unils,

At 31 October 2018 and 31 October 2017, the following financial assets were exposed o credit nsk: inwestments in
olher Funds, dedvative financial assets, cash and cash equivalents and other receivables. The camying amounts of
financial asseis bast reflact the maximum credit risk exposure al the reporling date.

Tive ractirmem exposwre to credit risk s at the reporting date can be analyzed as follows:

31-Oct-2018 31-Oet-201T

Insirument Type UsD usop

Cash and cash equicalents 591 1.001
Ineastment Funds 242,189,078 I2TAZIETR
Diwidond recedvable - ES
Forward Safeign custency conlracts 16,073 Sr0.833
Recatvabli tar invbilmants soid 835,020 788,058
Receivable for Linits subscribed 405,388 2,782,850
Expfid raimburiaman receivable B0, 347 78,884
Total 242,619,305 331,656,891

The table balow sets forth concenfrations of counerparty of issuer credit risk greater than 5% of the net assats
attributable 1o the Holders of redeemable participating Linis,

31-0c1-2018  31-Oct-2047
c tration Capagity Y of Hel Assats
Global Subordinated Debt Secunties Trust, USD Collectivn Irvashment

Accurrulaton Class Scherns Counberpaty 100.54 102.88

The Masztar Fund had no counterparty or issuer credsl nsk greater than 5% of NAY a5 at 31 Oclober 2018 and 30
Ocbaber 2017,

The Trust has the following exposine 1o [ssuer eradit nsk:

31-Oct-2018 I-0et-201T
rating % of Met Assets
et Raled 100,54 102.81
Otnar Assets and Liabiities (054} 2.81)
Total 100.00% 100.00%
35
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
MNotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

1.

(&}

Financial Investments and Asseciated Risks (continued)
Credit Risk (continued)
For the Master Fund, there was counlry conceniration of 16.55% and 18.87% in Great Britain at 31 October 2016 and

31 October 2017, rezpectively. There was algo country concentration in Eurozone of 44 52% and 38.49% a1 31 October
2018 and 31 Octobar 2017, raspectivaly.

The Master Fund has the following exposure as a parcantage of tolal nel assats of the Master Fund to isswer credit risk:
Security ratings, if any. are obtained from S&P/Moody’s Invesior Service (unaudited).

3M-0et-2018  31-0ct-2017
rating % of Met Asaets of

Master Fund
Ad, .23 Q.19
A 790 12.28
BBE T4.86 TE.28
BE 238 4,83
Mot Roted 259 403
Cther Assots and Linkdites 1.08 2.38
Total 100.00% 100.00%

The table above indicates the credit quality of the Trust's invesiments. Counterparties or issuers are either rated
imastment grade in their own right or if not rated then an entity in the comporate family tree has such a rating and the
Credit Risk Management and Advisory department of the Investment Manager balisvas there is strong Imglicit suppon
frerm the rated anlity to the counterparty or issuer. The Investmant Advisor has a credit palicy in place and the axposure
1o credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

Additlonal Risks
Additional risks include, but are not limited to the following;

LU Capital Risk Management

The capital of the Trust is represented by the net assets abtributable to the Holders of redesmable participating Linits,
The amount of the net asseis atiributable fo the Holders of redeemable paricipating Units can change significantly
ofi @ daily basis as the Trust is subject to dady subscriptions and redemptions at the discretion of Unitholder, The
Trust's objective when managang capstal is to safeguard the Trust's abiity to conlinue as a going concem in ordes 1o
provida returns for Unitholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to mainiain a strong capital base to suppor the
development of the investment activities of the Trust.

{i)  Conceniration Risk

The Trust may invest in a limited number of investments and imestment themes, A consequancae of a limited numbar
of investmants is that perfermance may be more favarably or unfaverably affecled by the performance of an individual
investmant.

(iii) Operational Risk

Oparatisnal rigk i the potential for kess caused by a deficiency in information, communications, transaction processing
and setilement. and accounting systems. The Trust’s service providers, as shown in Nefe 7, maintain confrols and
procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operational risk. Reviews of the service levels of sendce providers
are performed on a regular basis by the Investment Advisor. Ne assurance s given that these measures will be 100%
effective.

) Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could ocour during the duration of the Trust which may adversely affect the Trust
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

1.

12

13

14.

15

16,

17.

Financlal Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Additional Risks (continued)
(v} Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks {continued)

With respect to tax, the Trust may be subject 1o taxation on capital gans, interest and dividends in cartain jursdictons
where the Trust invests,

The intepretation and applizability of the tax law and regulations by tax authonties at imes may not be clear or
consistent. Tax cbligations where probable and estimable are recorded as labilibes. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncertainly and may result in additional tax liabilites, interest and penalties based on fubure actons,
interpratations or judgmants of these authontes covenng cument and past tax possions. Accounting standards may
also change, crealing of removing an abligation for the Trust 1o accrue for a potential lax liability. Consequantly, it
i& possible that certain potential tax obligations which currently are not probable may become so which may result
in additiomal tax liabilities for the Trust n the fulure and thess additicnal lisbdities may be materal. Bacause of the
foregaing unceriainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax Babilites ultimately borne by the Trust, including at the time of
any subscriplions, redemptions or exchanges of interésts in the Trual, which could have an adverse impact on investors
at that tirme,

Additional details of risk not disclosed i ihese Financial Statements can be found in the Trust's Oering Meamorandum.

Credit Institutions
As at 31 Oetober 2018 and 31 October 2017, all cash and cash equivalents wara held by the following credit insbiutions:

[ Trust [ Crodit Institutions 31-Oct.2018 | Credit Instiutlons 39.0ct-2047__|
|[Mizuhe G5 Hybnd Socu Furs | Brown Brethers Hamiman & Co. | Baown Brothars Hormman & Co.

Exchange Rates

The follewing exchange rates (against USD) were used to convert the investments and other assels and liabilities
denominaled in currencias other than USD:

31 -Dct-2018 3-0et-2017
Austrahan Oofar (AUD) 141083 1.30421
Ewrg (EUR) 088257 0.B5681
British Pound (GBP) 078263 0. 75304

Soft Commisslons
The Trust may pay commissiens for guecution only andior execution and investment research, The Trust did naot

otharwise enter imio any third party soft commission arangements for the years ended 31 Oclober 2018 and 31
Oclober 2017,

Contingent Liabilities
There wera no contingant liabilites &s at 31 October 2016 and 31 October 2017,

Subsequent Events
There have been no significant events affecting the Trest since 31 Oclober 2018,

Indemnifications

The Trest may enter inte contracts that contain a variaty of indemnifications. The Trust's maximum exposure under
these arrangements is unknown. However, the Trust has not had prior claims or losses pursuant 1o these contracts.

ar
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2018

18. Approval of the Financial Statements

Management has approved the financial statements en 31 January 2019 and the financial statements may not be
amended after issuance.
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2018

% of
Holdings! Mat
Units _ Description Value  Assels
Investment Funds®
United States Dollar
1,622,128  Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust, USD Accumulation Class £242,199,912 100.54
B4  Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - USS Liquid Reserves Fund, B4 0.00
Institutional Class, 2.22%
Total Investment Funds $242195,876 10054
Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Hat
Date Curmency Bought _ Currency Sold Counterparty Gain Assals
011172018 usD 58,0858 AUD 83,085 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC s62 0.00
2112018 usD 232273 AUD 326,435 Bank of Armerica NA 913 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes $a75 0,00
Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes.
%ol
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Mat
Date Currency Bought _ Currency Sold Counterparty Gain ___ Assets
onizMma LsD 3883 GBP 3,028 Citbank NA 114 0.00
o1M112ms UsD 1,515 GBP 2,000 HSBEC Bank PLC 15 0.00
Ausiralia and New Zealand
oiri2ma LsD 366,808 GBP 284 087 Banking Group Lid 3614 0.00
o111208 UsD 366,633 GBP 284 087 Standard Charferad Bank 3641 0.01
2111208 USD 7725 EUR 65.810 Royal Bank of Canada 2648 0.00
212ma uso 211,588 EUR 182,000 Bank of America MA 5,066 0.00
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Centracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes $15,008 0.01
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sake Amount Unreallzed MHet
Date Curreney Bought Currency Sold Countarparty Loss  Assits
1600172019 ALID 91,621,498 uso 65328238 HSBC Bank PLC $(332,178) (0.14)
Ausiralia and Mew Zealand
1R01/2019 ALID 91,621 498 usD 85,332 175 Banking Group Lid (336,117) {0.14)
2111172018 EUR 5,919,045 usD 6,917,583 Citibank NA (200,968) {0.08)
211112me ELR 8,028,000 usp 7057069 Memill Lynch (205 469) {0.09)
01112018 GBP 287,201 usD 372,914 Bank of America NA {5,942) {0.00)
111208 GBP 293,000 uso 380,531 HSBC Bank PLC {B,150) (.01}
ATI209 GBEP 279,000 uso 361,527 Standard Chartered Bank {3,533) (0.00)
Australia and Mew Zealand
170172019 GapP 284,087 usp 368,084 Banking Group Lid {3,563) {0.00)
160172019 usD 508,025 AUD 716,224 Citibank MA (481} {0.00})
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Ceontracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes §01 383 .46
Thi sconmgdnning nohid Sem an nligral par of (he finsncisl sslements [
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2018

W of
Met
Total Investments Value Assels
Total Investmant Funds $242,199.97T6 10054
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes 15,088 0.01
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes 875 0.o0
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes (1,094.358) (0.46
Other Assats and Liabilites (220.54.3) 0.08
MNet Assets Attributable to Helders of Redeemable Participating Units $240,901,107 100.00
* Represents affiliated funds.
Currency Abbreviations:
AUD  Australian Dollar
EUR  Euro
GBP  British Pound
USD  United States Dollar
The accompanyang nobes forms an inbegml pan of te fnancsl tatemants T
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2017

%% of
Heldings! et
Units _ Deseription Value  Assets

Investment Funds*
United States Dollar
2,138,531  Global Subordinaled Dabt Sacurities Sub-Trust, USD Ascumulation Class 3272737 102.88

149,781  Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - USS Liquid Reserves Fund, 148,781 0.05
Instiubonal Class, 1.19%
Total Investment Funds §337T 423,512 1081

Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes

% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Mat
Duate Curmrency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Gain___ Assels
081172017 ALD 13,342 usD 10,215 UBS AG §$15 0,00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes $15 0.00
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Mat
Date Currency Bought _Cumency Sold Counterparty Loss  Assets
o1r112mT usD 50,081 EUR 43,029 Barclays Bank PLC $(45) (0.00)
o12m7 usD S27.147 AUD 1,210,624 Bank af America MNA (1,089) (0.00)
02112017 uso 688,848 AUD 858,021 Brown Brothers Harriman & Co (477} (0,00}
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes $(1,621) {0.00}
Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Mat
Date Currency Bought Cumrency Sold Counterparty Galn__ Asseis
160172018 ALID 2,316,000 usD 1,773,408 Standard Charered Bank 51,158 0.00
16012018 ALUD 80,342,453 usD 61,408,222 HSBC Bank PLC 150,812 0.05
1610172018 AUD 80,342,493 usD 61,399,903 Citihank NA 160,132 0.05
160172018 ALID 81,642 000 UsD 62,514,250 Bank of Armerica MNA 41,483 om
302017 EUR 43,029 usD 50,157 Barclays Bank PLC 48 0.00
OBM120T UsD 162,886 ALD 248,532 Deutsche Bank AG 3888 0.00
DEM 12017 S0 578,505 ALD 731,396 Royal Bank of Canada 17,738 oM
Australia and New Zealand
OEM 12017 ush 672,616 ALD 883,000 Banking Group Lid B548 0.00
OBM1207 LsD 501,200 AUD 1,016,000 Royal Bank of Seotland PLC £2,225 0.m
0811207 UsD 1,837,112 ALD 2,339 637 Standard Charnered Bank 43,296 0.0
0811217 S0 2,701,899 AUD 3,388 262 UBS AG 115,428 0.04
1811207 U0 T.991 GBP 6,000 HSBC Bank PLC i 0.00
301207 uso 118,736 EUR 100,000 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC 2 060 0,00
Tetal Unrealized Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes $570,918 0.18
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Nat
Diate Curreney Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Loss  Assels
gan12m7T ALD 652,214 uso 543,526 Morgan Stankey $(12,800) (0,01}
oanzmT ALID 1,772,534 usD 1,387 888 JP Morgan Chase & Co (38,873) (0.01)
oaM12m7 ALD 1,943 462 usp 1,511,884 Bank of America NA (21,627 (0.04)
Austrafia and Mew Zealand
oa12mT ALID 2,459 542 uso 1,927 886 Banking Group Lid (42,237) (0.01)
panizmy ALID 78,755,241 uso 63,178,423 Merrill Lynch (2.787,219) (0.88)
0aM12m7 ALD 78,755,241 usp 83,147,764 Citbank NA (2,765,55%) (0.87)

oalzmy ALID 85,217,072 usp 68,354,931 Royal Bank of Scotland PLC {3,018,385) (0.95)

Thi RCcOmpaaTysng bl Form an insegral par of thi francial stalemants. a
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investmeants
As at 31 October 2017

Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes (continued)

% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized HNet
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Loss  Assels
Australia and New Zealand
I0M127 EUR 223,000 uso 262,788 Banking Group Ltd (2,800) (0.00)
3207 EUR 3,981,257 usp 4 683,166 Memill Lynch (48,0209 (0.02)
I0M12MT EUR 3,881,257 usD 4,692 353 Deutsche Bank AG (47,207) (0.1}
2T EUR 3,581,257 uso 4,684,209 Royal Bank of Canada (489,083) {0.02)
1e1RmT GBP 258,559 usp 351,405 Deutsche Bank AG (7.913) {0.00)
16112M7 GBP 258,559 usp 351422 Citibank MA {7.931) {0.00)
181172017 GER 258,559 usp 351486 Barclays Bank PLC (7.875) (0.00)
oan12m7 LsD 882 848 AUD 850,021 Standard Chartered Banlk (477) (0.00)
08M112m7 UsD 61,438 547 ALD B0,342,403 Citibank NA {160,615) (0.05)
oanizm? s &1,448,108 AUD 80,342,483 HSBC Bank PLC (151,054) {0.05)
oar12mT usD 61,558 418 ALD B0,242.492 Bank of America MNA (40,744) 3,01}
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes ${0,230,300) (2.90)
o of
et
Total Investments Valug Asgats
Tedal Invvestrment Funds 5327423572 10291
Tedal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
H-oﬂqin?zﬁn'pun 570,918 0.18
Total Unreahized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Gontracls held for Trading Purposes 15 0.00
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Total Llnl'u[- '?m Less on Forward Fersign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes Ezﬁémﬁ 'gﬁ}
I : &
Other Assets and Liabilities . " (584 587} EIJ.1 E;
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units $318,177,908 100.00
* Represants affillabed fumds.
Currency Abbreviations:
AUD  Australian Dollar
EUR  Euro
Gap British Piownd
USD  United States Dollar
The acoompanying retes Fm an integral part of the finansal ststemants a
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(2019
( )

236,606,260.52 26,232,536,104

3,198,867.70 354,658,462

233,407,392.82 25,877,877,642
747,540
213,215
1,627,282
267,395
145,694
) 6,668

85.20 9,446

140.74 15,604

80.48 6,385

171.02 13,569

79.92 10,077

) 84.25 12,440
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682,400 7,566
682,400
2010 10
2010 10 582,400
2011 28 682,400
2019
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732,404,254
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2017 12 31
2017 2016
682,400 75,658 682,400 75,658
682,400 75,658 682,400 75,658
682,400 75,658 682,400 75,658
682,400 75,658 682,400 75,658

2018 25

DEANNA DERRIC

WARREN KEENS
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2017 12 31
2017 2016
182,650 20,250 187,700 20,810
91,945 10,194 97,403 10,799
84,873 9,410 84,465 9,365
5,832 647 5,832 647
182,650 20,250 187,700 20,810

0 0 0 0
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2017 2016

682,400 682,400

182,650 187,700
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2017 2016
1.00 2,000,000
682,400 682,400
682,400
2013
5,000
2017 12 31
5,000 442,870 2016 12 31 5,000

429,811
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Balance Sheet

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)
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Note 2m7 2016
Assets
Duse from Parent 4 82,400 682 400
“Total Assets LISS 582 400 G52 400
Shareholder's Equity
Share capital 5 B82 400 682 400
Total shareholder's equity USS BE2 400 G282 400

See accompanying notes fo e financial statements,

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors on May 25, 2018,

DEANNA DERRICK
Ihrector

WARREN KEEMS
Drirgctor
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Statement of Comprehensive Income

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Mate 2017 2016
Reven e
Management fees 4 182 650 187,700
Expenses
Frofessional fees 91,945 97 403
Adrmensstrabon fees B4 873 B4 465
Audit fees 55832 5,832
182 650 187,700
Total comprehensive income LSS 0 ]

See accompanying notes o the financial statements,
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

1. INCORPORATION AND PRINCIFPAL ACTIVITIES

C8 (Cayman) Limited (the "Comparmy’) was incorporated as an ordinary company an
March 10, 2010 under The Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The Comparny is also
registered under the Securities Investment Business Law of the Cayman Islands as an excluded
person. The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Intertrust SPY (Cayman) Limited (the
“Parent’), a company incarporated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands, During the
year ended December 31, 2013, the Parent changed from Intertrust Trustees (Cayman) Limited
to Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited. The address of the registered office is 190 Elgin Avenue,
George Town, Grand Cayman, KY1-2005 Cayman lslands. The Comparny has no direct
employees

The Company primarily acts as a manager for trusts being offered publicly in Japan
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Infternational Financial Reparting
Standards (*IFRS") as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASE").

Certain new standards, amandments and interpretations to existing standards issued to date are
net yet effective for the financial statements of the Comparny for the yvear ended December 31,
2017, and have neither been applied nor early adopted in preparing these financial statements.
Management have assessed these new standards and does not expect amy material impact on
the Comparny's financial statermnents.

Basis of measurement
These financial staterments are prepared on the historical cost basis,
Functional and presentation currency

The financial staterments are presented in United States dollars (USDY, which is the Compamy's
functional cumency.

Financial Statements

Statements of changes in sharehalder's equity and cash flows for the year ended December 31,
2017 have nat been preserted as there were no mavements in sharehalder's equity and the
Comparny held no cash and cash equivalents. These statements are nol presented, as
management believes they would not provide additional ugeful information
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accourting policies set out below have been apphed consistently and the significant
accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:

(a) Financial instruments
(i} Classification

A financial asset is any asset that is cash, a contractual nght to receive cash or another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments under conditions that are patentialty
favourable, or an equity instrument of another enterprise.  The Company's financial
asset, which is classified as loans and receivables, comprise amounts due from parent.

A financial liability is amy lability that is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or
another financial asset or o exchange firancial instruments with anather erterprise
under conditions that are patentially unfavourable. The Cempany halds no financial
lizbilities.

(i} Recognition and Measurement

The Company recognises financial assets and liabilities on the date it becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the irstrument.  Financial instruments are measured
initially at fair value plus any direct attributable transaction costs.

Financial assets classified as lcans and receivables and financial liabdities are
subsequently measwed at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method, less
impairment losses, if any, for financial assets.

(i) Derecognition

A financial asset is derecognised when it is sold or transferred and the Company loses
control over any rights that comprize that assel. A financial liability is derecognised
when itis extinguished.

{b) Revanue and Expenses

Revenue and expenses are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income on the
accrual bass,
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

4. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

2017 2016
Balance sheet:
Due from Parent 582,400 G682, 400
Statement of comprehensive income:
Management fees 182,650 187,700

Due from Parent is unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand. The camrying value of the
amount due from parent approximates fair value as this is due on demand,

5. SHARE CAPITAL

2017 2016
Authorised.
2,000,000 common shares of $1.00 each
lzsued
682 400 common shares £682 400 582,400

Cn May 1, 2013, the tofal issued commaon shares of the Company were transferred from Interirust
Trustess (Cayman) Limided to Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited, There was ne change in the
ultimate beneficial owner of the Company.

B, FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This note presents information about the Company's exposuwre to each nisk, the Company's
abjectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Compary's
management of capital. The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment
and oversight of the Company's financial risk management framework

The Comparry has exposure to credit nisk from its use of financial instruments. Credit nsk is the
risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty fails to meet its contractual obligations.
Amounts due from related parties are due from the Parent. Management does not expect any
financial losses as a result of this relationship. Liquedity risk is the risk that the Company will not
be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company is not exposed to any
ligquidity risk. The Company is not exposed to interest rate nsk as it has no interest bearing
financial asssts or liabuliies. The Company s nat exposed te currency risk
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Motes to Financial Statements (continued)

December 31, 2017
(stated in United States dollars)

7. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a
going concern

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued share capital. The Company is required
by the Japan Secunties Dealer Asscciation o maintain a minimum net worth of ¥50,000,000 (or
ite US dollar equivalent using the Bank of Japan's official exchange rate). The Company was in
compliance with this requirement during the year ended December 31, 2017 (W50,000,000 or
USS442 B70) ard December 31, 2016 ($50,000,000 or US$429, 811).
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2018 30
2018 30 2017 30
682,400 75,658 682,400 75,658
682,400 75,658 682,400 75,658
682,400 75,658 682,400 75,658

682,400 75,658 682,400 75,658
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2018 30
2018 2017
94,350 10,461 94,350 10,461
48,702 5,400 48,702 5,400
42,732 4,738 42,732 4,738
2,916 323 2,916 323
94,350 10,461 94,350 10,461

240/278



12 31

2010

10

2018

9005

30

IFRS

USD

241/278

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2013

190



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

242/278



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2018 30 2017 30
682,400 682,400

2018 30 2017 30

1.00 2,000,000
682,400 682,400
682,400
2013
5,000
2018 30 17

2018 30 5,000 451,916.12
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2018 12 200 2,174
1985

2 Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.

2018 12 8,500 1,092 695
(3 RBC S.A. RBC Investor Services Bank S.A.

2018 10 31 554,075,000 699

47192
1994 1993
O] Goldman Sachs Asset Management
L.P.
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2017 12 4,200 46 5,654
(

GSAM LP 1940
10282
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@ Goldman Sachs Asset
Management International

2017 12 1,756,000 9,469
EC4A 2BB 133
1869
GSAMI
1988 63
2018 12 3,343
(6 Goldman Sachs Asset Management
Co., Ltd.
2018 12 9,000
1996 2002
14
2018 12 9,965
@ Goldman Sachs International
2018 8,200 645 2,634
GSI
GSI 1999 11

G

2018 1,251
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Report of Independent Auditors

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited solely in its capacity as trustee
of Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
(the* Sub-Trust” ) (a separate sub-trust of Mizuho GS Investment Unit Trust), which comprise
the statement of financial position, including the schedules of investments, as of 31
October 2018 and 31 October 2017, and the related statements of comprehensive income, of
changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units, and of cash
flows for the years then ended.

Management®s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal
control relevant to Sub-Trust®s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust"s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, inall material
respects, the financial position of the Sub-Trust as of 31 October 2018 and 31 October 2017, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands
31 January 2019
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Independent Auditors® Report to the Directors

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CS (Cayman) Limited (the "Company'™), which
comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2017, the statement of comprehensive income
for the year then ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2017, and its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (""IFRS™).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors®
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the
Cayman Islands and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the IESBA code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Restrictions on Distribution or Use

This report is prepared for and only for the Directors of the Company in order for them to
discharge their regulatory reporting duty, in accordance with the terms of the engagement
letter and for no other purpose. We do not accept or assume any liability or duty of care
for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose
hands it may come.

Responsibilities of Managemen and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

276/278



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company®s financial
reporting process.

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors”™ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors® report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditors® report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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KPMG
Cayman Islands
May 25, 2018
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